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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

2012 12 2013 12 2014 12 2015 12 2016 12
259,385 289,230 253,081 177,069 183,127
(4,215,006) | (4,699,988) | (4,112,566) | (2.877.371) | (2.975.814)
71,357 72,072 64,722 37,657 46,444
(1,159,551) | (1,171,170) | (1,051,733) (611,926) (754,715)
50,264 45,706 39,301 17,649 24,910
(816,790) (742,723) (638,641) (286,796) (404,788)
266,013 280,113 300,698 298,068 316,975
(4,322,711) | (4,551,836) | (4,886,343) | (4,843,605) | (5.150,844)
484,326 525,326 550,872 559,791 576,729
(7,870,298) |  (8,536,548) | (8,951,670) | (9,096,604) [ (9,371,846)
2.527 2.298 1.976 0.887 1.252
DI (41.06) (37.34) (32.11) (14.41) (20.35)

54.9 53.3 54.6 53.2 55.0

) 4 18.9 16.3 13.1 5.9 7.9
74,611 54,288 69,069 55,406 81,883
(1,212,429) (882,180) |  (1,122,371) (900,348) |  (1,330,599)
57,840 47,773 43,736 26,123 64,654
( 939,000) | ( 776,311) | ( 710,710) | ( 424,499) | ( 1,050,628)
26,869 19,796 27,707 23,157 18,490
( 436,621) | ( 321,685) | ( 450,239) | ( 376,301) [ ( 300,463)
51,637 38,332 35,962 42,323 41,188
(839,101) (622,895) (584,383) (687,749) (669, 305)

:

@

®

©)

16.25

2017
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2.2 0.6
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22,792 4.0

1.

2016

2.
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24.01 15.43 JORC
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10,846
5.9
34,800 4,724 4.8 38,400 4,764 18.1
22,300 6,122 - 12,400 3,100 -
1 6,076 8.3 1,361 0.3
2 46 0.5 1,739 8.8
- - - 12,400 3,970 39.0
1
26,000 40
2.
104,000 15,562
3.
71,500 15,937
4.
78,000 3,742
5.
520 58
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14
14
(4) 2017 2019
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24 17 2015
9,400 11,400 13,500
2016
11,800 11,200 11,900
24
8,800 8,800 8,800
@
2016
4,290 4,420 4,550
24
@ 10,400 10,400 10,400
®
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)
/
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(
)
2008 2008 2029
108.26 30 30 29
(3.22)
(A) 108.26
2.
544.03
(B) 11,032.63
3.
(A B) 11,140.89
36
(C) 0
70 (D) 10,688.29
50 (E) 0
(C D E) 10,688.29
(1)
2 +
11,140.89
(@) 56.61
2011
2008
14.22
2008
2027
207.47
2011 2026
2029
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2016
31,970 (2015 24,959 ) 28.1
24,910 (2015 :17,649 ) 1 1.252 (2015  :0.887
) 41.1
2016
2016 ()| 2015
( ) )
100 2.898 2.8 103.5 2.809 3.2
100 3.949 3.55 111.2 3.705 6.6
kwh 220.57 211.40 104.3 210.45 4.8
100 1,831.27 1,560 117.4 1,770.69 3.4
100 1,248.43 1,104 113.1 1,233.41 1.2
100 140.58 150 93.7 148.13 (5.1
/ / /
11.0 5 6.7
3 18 2016
2016
2016 2015 ()
5.5 45| 10
7.9 5.9 20
EBITDA 70,762 62,597 13.0
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
)
1 1 15.94 14.99 6.3
33.2 35.0 | 18
22.0 231 | M1
( : )
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2016 2015 ()
183,127 177,069 3.4
(124,843) (123,341) 1.2
(8,423) (9,714) (13.3)
(3,078) (5,856) 47.4)
1,379 1,659 (16.9)
(1,511) (626) 141.4
723 608 18.9
(5,748) (5.123) 12.2
237 428 (44.6)
(9,283) (9,561) 2.9)
81,883 55,406 47.8
) (10,681) 9,065 (217.8)
92,564 46,341 99.7
(64,654) (26,123) 147.5
(18,490) (23,157) (20.2)
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1.
(€))
2016 3.4
6.6 394.9
:370.5 ) 8.2 1
317 (015 :1 293 )
2016 4.8 220.57  KWh(2015  :210.45  KWh)
8.1 1mih 307 (2015 :1nmith 334 )
2016 2015 (2016 2015 2014
)( )
)
1. 289.8 280.9 3.2 306.6
2. 394.9 370.5 6.6 451.1
285.5 289.3 (1.3) 298.7
109.4 81.2 34.7 152.4
)
1. kith 236.04 225.79 4.5 234.38
2. kith 220.57 210.45 4.8 218.42
)
1. 292.6 319.2 (8.3) 265.5
2. 282.1 312.9 9.8) 268.1
)
1. km 244.6 200.1 22.2 223.8
2. 226.4 203.8 11.1 235.8
158.6 111.6 42.1 131.6
39.5 40.3 (2.0) 36.6
3.2 6.6 (51.5) 5.8
3. 79.2 79.8 (0.8) 87.7
4. 63.0 64.1 @.7 72.2
@
) ) )
26,286 21.1 17,264 14.0 52.3
16,405 13.1 15,816 12.8 7
12,661 10.1 11,874 9.6 6.6
21,744 17.4 21,134 17.1 2.9
9,509 7.6 8,619 7.0 10.3
10,172 8.2 12,193 9.9 (16.6)
6,922 5.6 5,833 4.7 18.7
21,144 16.9 30,608 24.9 (30.9)
124,843 100.0 123,341 100.0 1.2
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2016 1.2
52.3
34.7
10.3
2016 16.6
18.7
2016
30.9
©)
- ( )- ( )
2016
( )
/ / p
(@D) ) (@D)
131,357 109,404 16.7 8.2 1.8 5.2
69,850 53,939 22.8 4.4) 8.3 9.0
33,530 17,350 48.3 23.1 18.9 1.9
5,040 2,523 49.9 33.7 24.5 3.7
2,112 1,707 19.2 5.5 (3.0) 7.1
4,831 4,330 10.4 (13.0) (8.3) 4.6
( )
2015 17 50 31 2 2016 3 25 38 1
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()
/() /() /()
289.8 394.9 29.4 3.2 6.6 30.1
236.04  kWh | 220.57  kith / 4.5 4.8 /
®)
2016
5
1 1 11,481 6.3
2 2 8,771 4.7
3 3 7,656 4.2
4 4 7,286 4.0
5 5 6,943 3.8
42,137 23.0
11,481 6.3
®)
5 14,340 14.4
6,484 6.5
2.
@ 2016 13.3
2016
©) 2016 47.4
2016
®) 2016 16.9
) 2016 141.4
5) 2016 18.9
(6) 2016 12.2 2015
2016
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@) 2016 44.6
®) 2016 2.9 2016 22.5 (2015 27.7 ) 5.2
( )
( )
3.
400
175
575
) 30.4
) 0.3
) 2,468
) 2.7
2016 25.3 (2015 2770 )
4.
() 2016 47.8
10,681 (2015 9,065 )
217.8
99.7
(@) 2016 147.5 « )
®3) 2016 20.2 2016
2015
)
7 0
2016
2,807
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0000000
)
1.
) |
35,220 6.1 33,610 6.0 4.8
36,749 6.4 34,562 6.2 6.3
20,573 3.6 41,019 7.3 (49.8)
48,792 8.5 19,351 3.5 152.1
6,141 1.1 4,611 0.8 33.2
3 3,428 0.6 916 0.2 274.2
0 0.0 4,998 0.9 (100.0)
35,156 6.1 33,990 6.1 3.4
41,361 7.2 47,519 8.5 (13.0)
1 19,989 3.5 0 0.0 / 1
58,462 10.1 54,179 9.7 7.9
4,985 0.9 24,955 4.5 (80.0) |1
1
2.
2016 6,933
)
1.
(@)
2016
289.8 (2015  :280.9 ) 3.2 380 (2015
:564 ) 32.6 366 (2015
547 ) 14 (2015 17 )
1 5,003kcal 36kcal
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8.0
3.0
16
2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
289.8 394.7 125,189 99,663 25,526
/ 0.2 141 141 0
/ 394.9 125,330 99,804 25,526
2016 (
) 25 (2015 96 )
( )
4,551 (2015 3,539 )
@
2016
(
)
394.9 (2015 370.5 ) 6.6
386.2 3.18 1121
226.4 (2015 203.8 )
11.1
87.5 13.0
(https://www.e-shenhua.com)
2016
191.4 10.2
2016 1 317
(2015 11 293 ( ) 8.2
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2016 2015
1 1
386.2 97.8 317 365.5 98.7 293 5.7 8.2
() 374.4 94.8 316 354.1 95.6 292 5.7 8.2
1 151.3 38.3 229 151.5 40.9 221 0.1) 3.6
2. 223.1 56.5 376 202.6 54.7 345 10.1 9.0
(@)
11.6 2.9 339 11.2 3.0 318 3.6 6.6
() 0.2 0.1 415 0.2 0.1 413 0.0 0.5
3.3 0.8 407 1.2 0.3 443 175.0 (8.1)
5.4 1.4 276 3.8 1.0 218 42.1 26.6
1. 1.8 0.5 97 1.9 0.5 84 (5.3) 15.5
2. 3.6 0.9 367 1.9 0.5 358 89.5 2.5
/ 394.9 100.0 317 370.5 100.0 293 6.6 8.2
2016 5 35.3 9.1
9.0 2.3
2016 2015
1 1
305.5 77.4 321 281.6 76.0 294 9.2
85.4 21.6 308 84.6 22.8 292 5.5
4.0 1.0 237 4.3 1.2 236 0.4
/ 394.9 100.0 317 370.5 100.0 293 8.2
2016
21.6 1.0 1.2 0.2
(©)
2016
2016
2016 CSR
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2016
117
235 50 72.53
2016 2,549
2016 CSR
®)
2016 12 31 240.1 2015 1.2
154.3 2015 2.0 JORC
88.5 2015 8.7 2016 JORC
1100
( ) ( ) (JORC )
164.5 95.4 51.6
40.1 32.2 21.7
20.6 14.1 2.5
14.4 12.2 12.6
0.5 0.4 0.1
240.1 154.3 88.5
(kcal/kg) C )
1 / 5,500 0.49 11.8
2 4,680 0.48 26.3
3 3,095 0.81 20.2
4 3,650 0.22 14.5
5 4,410 0.72 16.2
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®)
( )
2016 2015 )
131,357 121,458 8.2
109,404 107,493 1.8
16.7 11.5] 5.2
17,017 6,433 164.5
13.0 5.317.7
(
2016 2015
( )|( ) () ( )|[C ()
122,486 97,487 24,999 20.4 107,041 90,179 16,862 15.8
2,844 2,317 527 18.5 1,372 1,229 143 10.4
125,330 99,804 25,526 20.4 108,413 91,408 17,005 15.7
( )
11
2016 2015 )
18.3 20.6 (11.2)
17.6 17.7 (0.6)
8.7 9.2 (5.4)
21.9 25.2 (13.1)
43.1 50.5 14.7)
109.6 123.2 (11.0)
3
@ ( ) 62
) 13
®3) 25
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2016 34.7 109.4 (2015 :81.2 )
2015 21.9 2016 27.7
26,286 (2015 :17,264 ) 52.3
2.
o
2016
4.5 236.04  kWh(2015  :225.79  kih)
4.8 220.57  KkWh(2015  :210.45  Kith) 5,919.8
Kiht 3.7
2016 42.3  Khh 119
10
1
88.0
89.0
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@

( Kkuh) ( Kih) (inih )

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

) ) )

229.73 221.75 | 3.6 | 214.42 206.51 | 3.8 301 331 9-1)
0.03 0.02 | 50.0 0.03 0.02 | 50.0 596 598 | (0.3)
0.67 0.67 | 0.0 0.65 0.65 | 0.0 223 232 (3.9)
5.61 3.35 | 67.5 5.47 3.27 | 67.3 537 560 | (4.1)
236.04 225.79 | 4.5 | 220.57 210.45 | 4.8 307 334 | (8.1)
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(  kih) (  kih) (inivh )

2016 2015 ( )| 2016 2015 ( )| 2016 2015 ()
234.40 | 223.81 4.7 219.14 208_69 5.0 306 333 6.1)
33.99 32.30 5.2 31.84 30.12 5.7 300 335 (10.4)
33.99 32.30 5.2 31.84 30.12 5.7 300 335 (10.4)
23.87 26.23 (9.0) 22.74 24.94 (8.8) 313 329 4.9)
23.87 26.23 (9.0) 22.74 24.94 (8.8) 313 329 4.9)
25.84 25.43 1.6 24.42 24.07 1.5 360 409 (12.0)
24.24 23.63 2.6 22.86 22.31 2.5 343 387 (11.4)
1.60 1.80 @11.1) 1.56 1.76 (11.4) 608 698 (12.9)
20.95 23.51 (10.9) 18.88 21.09 (10.5) 209 239 (12.6)
20.95 23.51 (10.9) 18.88 21.09 (10.5) 209 239 (12.6)
20.85 22.74 (8.3) 19.39 21.17 (8.4) 376 409 (8.1)
20.82 22.72 (8.4) 19.36 21.15 (8.5) 375 409 (8.3)
0.03 0.02 50.0 0.03 0.02 50.0 596 598 0.3)
24.25 22.08 8 22.11 20.17 9.6 252 292 13.7)
24.25 22.08 8 22.11 20.17 9.6 252 292 13.7)
21.48 17.49 22.8 20.45 16.59 23.3 299 342 (12.6)
21.48 17.49 22.8 20.45 16.59 23.3 299 342 (12.6)
16.41 14.90 10.1 15.37 13.96 10.1 300 321 (6.5)
16.41 14.90 10.1 15.37 13.96 10.1 300 321 (6.5)
10.51 9.49 10.7 9.98 8.99 11.0 280 329 (14.9)
10.51 9.49 10.7 9.98 8.99 11.0 280 329 (14.9)
4.16 5.72 (27.3) 3.82 5.31 (28.1) 197 208 (5.3)
4.16 5.72 (27.3) 3.82 5.31 (28.1) 197 208 (5.3)
5.29 5.41 @.2) 4.96 5.06 (2.0) 331 350 (5.4)
5.29 5.41 @.2) 4.96 5.06 2.0) 331 350 (5.4)
4.44 4.87 (8.8) 4.18 4.59 (8.9) 307 347 (11.5)
4.44 4.87 (8.8) 4.18 4.59 (8.9) 307 347 (11.5)
3.06 3.75 (18.4) 2.82 3.44 (18.0) 340 364 (6.6)
2.39 3.08 22.4) 2.17 2.79 (22.2) 375 395 (5.1)
0.67 0.67 - 0.65 0.65 - 223 232 (3.9)
3.42 3.48 a.n 3.06 3.14 (2.5) 205 226 9.3)
3.42 3.48 a.n 3.06 3.14 (2.5) 205 226 9.3)
5.71 3.35 70.4 5.45 3.20 70.3 343 333 3.0
5.71 3.35 70.4 5.45 3.20 70.3 343 333 3.0
4.01 2.11 90.0 3.91 1.99 96.5 509 404 26.0

- 0.56 (100.0) - 0.48 (100.0) - 413 (100.0)
4.01 1.55 158.7 3.91 1.51 158.9 509 401 26.9
3.39 0.95 256.8 3.16 0.86 267.4 239 292 (18.2)
3.39 0.95 256.8 3.16 0.86 267.4 239 292 (18.2)
2.56 - / 2.41 - / 294 - /
2.56 - / 2.41 - / 294 - /
0.21 - / 0.19 - / 328 - /
0.21 - / 0.19 - / 328 - /
1.64 1.98 17.2) 1.43 1.76 (18.8) 476 431 10.4
1.64 1.98 17.2) 1.43 1.76 (18.8) 476 431 10.4
1.64 1.98 17.2) 1.43 1.76 (18.8) 476 431 10.4

236.04 | 225.79 4.5 220.57 210.45 4.8 307 334 (8.1)
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(©)
4.0 56,288MW 1.65 kwt
3.4 54,417MW 96.7
MW
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
/C_ )
52,257 2,160 54,417
16 - 16
125 - 125
1,730 - 1,730
54,128 2,160 56,288
(M)
2x 1,000
2x 350
/ 2,700
(4x 135MW) 2016
3
1
()
2016
4,428 203 6,000kW
4,165 1 263 0.25
6,484MW
11.9
C ) (D)
2016 2015 () 2016 2015
4,428 4,631 4.4) 5.95 6.14 0.19
1,952 1,478 32.1 0.90 1.08 0.18
5,331 5,364 (0.6) 0.23 0.25 0.02
3,243 2,889 12.3 2.03 2.15 0.12
4,391 4,591 4.4) 5.84 6.09 0.25
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®)
2,138
1,105 26
100
66 ( 36, 770M)
67.6
1kWh 315 3
®
2016 17.83
«C ) (2% 1,000MI) (2x 1,000MN)
(2% 1,000MW)
%)
( )
2016 2015 )
69,850 73,053 (4.4
53,939 49,788 8.3
22.8 31.81 9.0
11,689 18,810 (37.9)
16.7 25.71 9.0
( )
2016 2015
(2016
2016 2015 ¢ )| 2016 2015 015 )
) ) )
66,047 68,349 (3.4) 49,507 94.4 46,123 95.5 7.3
18 14 28.6 9 0.0 10 0.0 (10.0)
145 152 (4.6) 66 0.1 74 0.2 (10.8)
2,936 1,830 60.4 2,890 5.5 2,062 4.3 40.2
69,146 70,345 1.7 52,472 100.0 48,269 100.0 8.7
2016 1mWh 237.9 (2015
229.4 ) 3.7
( )
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2016 2015
( ) (@D) ( ) ) )
31,996 64.7 29,958 65.0 6.8
3,667 7.4 3,477 7.5 5.5
2,645 5.3 2,503 5.4 5.7
8,959 18.1 8,329 18.1 7.6
2,240 4.5 1,856 4.0 20.7
49,507 100.0 46,123 100.0 7.3
3.
o
2016
20,000 3+0 10,000
90
10.2 40.4
22.2 244.6
23.9 21.8 (2015 :17.6
22.0 4,174 (2015 :3,420 )
@
2018
©)
( )
2016 2015 ()
33,530 27,232 23.1
17,350 14,595 18.9
48.3 46.4 | 1.9
15,000 10,070 49.0
44.7 37.0| 7.7
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2016 29,356 (2015
-23,812 23.3 87.6 (2015  :87.4 )
2016 1 0.067 (2015  :1
0.071 5.6
4.
(€Y
2016
77.8 88.9
42.1 158.6 2.0 39.5
@
)
2016 2015 ()

5,040 3,769 33.7

2,523 2,026 24.5

49.9 46.2 | 3.7

2,302 1,350 70.5

45.7 35.8| 9.9
2016 4,465 (2015

13,452 29.3 88.6 (2015 :91.6 )
2,160
5.
@
79.2 63.0
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@
)
2016 2015 ()
2,112 2,002 5.5
1,707 1,760 (3.0)
19.2 12.117.1
266 133 100.0
12.6 6.6 6.0
2016 1 0.027 (2015 0.027
)
6.
@
300,000 ) ( 300,000
( c5 c4 )
2016
2016 2015
1 1
292.6 7,222 319.2 7,432 (8.3) (2.8)
282.1 5,958 312.9 6,508 (9.8) (8.5)
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@)
( )
2016 2015 )
4,831 5,550 @13.0)| 2016
1
4,330 4,720 (8.3)
10.4 150 4.6
254 649 (60.9)
5.3 11.7| 6.4
©)
2016 2015
1 1
294.6 5,839 314.7 5,348 (6.4) 9.2
284.0 5,373 308.7 5,074 (8.0) 5.9
2016 4.0
4.2 4.8 2016
4 1
2016 ( y 27
)
2016 2015
179,859 175,129
3,268 1,940
183,127 177,069
2016 179,859 98.2
2.7
68.5
2016
( Y(2x 150MW)
1 (2% 300MW)
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330

10,448 ) 47.6

50

89/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

Ooooooog
)
@
2016 12 31
2016 2015
)
1 4,989 35,627 14,565 7,433 3,601 | 106.4
2 5,880 37,057 29,308 6,487 5,059 | 28.2
3 2,278 9,193 5,564 1,469 2,374 | (38.1)
4 1,889 24,844 5,888 1,465 (378)| (487.6)
5 7,102 31,584 24,678 1,278 1,305 | (2.1)
6 6,790 15,787 9,385 1,213 506 | 139.7
7 4,670 12,467 7,320 1,059 1,701 | (37.7)
8 3,255 11,616 5,529 1,034 1,618 | (36.1)
9 4,69 13,437 8,115 886 1,212 | (26.9)
10 1,561 6,237 2,987 869 91 | (12.3)
1 ( )
2 2016 39,256 9,004
3 2016 17,250 8,557
43
2.
100
(@D)
1 81.43
2 7.14
3 7.14
4 4.29
100.00
2011 3 25 2 12
€Y
@
5 ( )
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@D
A.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

2016 2
3
30 1996 2001
2005 1
8 2000
2011 11
20
15
3 2
2016 3

B.
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®»
2016 1
®
2016 1
©
2016 11 10
4 7
2016
@
1 ( ) 2 (
) 3 ( ) 4 (
) 5 (
)
1 3 1
3 ( )
( ) ( )
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®

2016 12 31

2015 12 31

)

46,603

51,282

CRY)

30,672

29,380

4.4

0 0 /

@ 10

2016 12 31

33,111
3,777
1,736
1,647
1,193
1,017

798
703
684
620

Ol |IN|ojOlb|lWIN]F

[N
o

O) 10

2016 12 31

4,500
3,500
3,000
3,000
2,198
2,129
1,857
1,500
1,000
1,000
1,000

Ol |N|o|jlo|ld]|JlW|IN]|F

=
o

[N
[N

2016

10,620
8,082

2016 2016 12 31
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)

27
O i3

)

)

2016

)

2016

x )

2017 1 4

2017 1 4 3 22
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)

2016 5

(GDP) 6.7 GDP
0.2 (CPD) 2.0 cPI
0.6 (PPI) 1.4 PPI
3.8

2017 (

2017 GDP
6.5 CPI 3 PPI1

(€))

2016

2016
51 276

2016 10 1
11
2016 (5,500kcal) 1
593 1 371 1 222
1 460 7.5
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2016 2015 ()
( 3,410 3,747 (9.0)
( 255.6 204.1 25.2
) 1,900 1,994 @“.7)
2016 3,410 9.0
8.1 840 14.4 820 2.8
510
256
25.2
2016 4.7 2
1,900 4.7
640
2016 175.8 37.0
(26.6 )
2017
2017 (GDP) 6.5
2
€3]
2016
2016
NEWC 1
49.11 1 94.44
2016 380 2.3
310 16.3 50
23 170 5.8
200
2.6 190
0.5 140 1.2
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2017

2017

2017

2016
2016 (2015 ) 2016
5.0 5,919.8
kwh 2015 4.0
2016 6,000kw

1.65 kw 8.2 5.3 1.05
kw 2.5

2.6 4,395.8 kwh 5.9
1,051.8 kwh
199 4,165 1964

2017

2017

2017

2017 2016
2017
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39
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13 5

11 kw
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13

800
500

13 5

2020
31

13 5
55 150 kw
13 5

98/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
2
2017
2016
3
4 (
) 5 (
)
( ) 2017
2017 2016 /C )
)
100 2.98 2.898 2.8
100 4.07 3.949 3.1
ki 214.7 220.57 .7)
100 2,036 1,831.27 11.2
100 1,428 1,248.43 14.4
¢ ) 100 147 140.58 4.6
/ 102 11.0 /
2017 1 3 50
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() 2017
100
2017 2016
1
1. 17.6 58.3
2. 109.5 178.3
3. 41.6 55.7
38.2 38.2
3.0 17.4
0.4 0.1
4. 0.8 1.0
5. 0.0 0.5
350 169.5 293.8
2016 293.8 @ « )
@
(€))
10,000 2016
2017
350 ) 2017 1
169.5
14.1 2.7 0.8
) 102.9
6.6
2017
)
1
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2016
6.7 1990
2
2017 150
2017
2017
3
2017 13 5
2020 50 2016
13 5 2016 62.6
2020 58 2017
44 14.3
60
2016 2017
4
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- 2017
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2016 12 31
19,889,620,455 19,889,620,455
2016 12 31
16,491,037,955
1.00 .
1.00
1.00 3,398,582,500
19,889,620,455
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2005 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
2005 15 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000 | 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000
2005 304,620,455 304,620,455
2005 12 31 18,089,620,455 18,089,620,455
2007 25 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455 | 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455
2016 12 31 208,908 206,573

2,335
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2016 12 31
(D
100011
000 2 14,530,574 ,452 73.06
) 3,390,466,096 17.05
569,895,835 2.87
110,027,300 0.55
2 29,999,534 0.15
22,952,488 0.12
108 17,029,796 0.09
50
14,648,826 0.07
13,082,927 0.07
CsSl

12,640,466 0.06

(€Y

@
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35
10
2016 4.6 9,149 22,712 40.3
2015 3.2 6,365 16,144 39.4
2014 7.4 14,718 36,807 40.0
2016 22,712
1.142
24,910 1.252 2016 12 31
153,846
2016 2016 12 31
19,889,620,455 0.46 9,149
40.3 36.7
2016 12 31 19,889,620,455
2.51 49,923
2016 12 31
153,846 2016 9,149 32.4

2016
2016
2016

2017 23

2016 2016
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30
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30
2008
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2015
60
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17M Floor,

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’ s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
36.45 27.20 23.95 23.50 17.42
(519.05 ) (387.33 ) (341.05 ) (334.64 ) (248.06 )
24.15 18.10 19.18 13.79 10.32
(343.90 ) (257.74 ) (273.12 ) (196.37 ) (146.96 )
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
28.65 18.45 20.29 26.29 18.19
(465.56 ) (299.81 ) (329.71 ) 427.21 ) (295.59 )
20.93 15.36 12.85 13.79 12.99
(340.11 ) (249.60 ) (208.81 ) (224.09 ) (211.09 )
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
15.32 15.16 15.80 16.74 17.42 16.18
(218.16 ) (215.88 ) (224.99 ) (238.38 ) (248.06 ) (230.40 )
13.64 13.62 14.16 15.18 15.70 14.30
(194.23 ) (193.95 ) (201.64 ) (216.16 ) (223.57 ) (203.63 )
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
15.27 15.43 15.24 17.37 18.19 17.33
(248.14 ) (250.74 ) (247.65 ) (282.26 ) (295.59 ) (281.61 )
14.20 14.88 14.90 15.41 16.86 15.66
(230.75 ) (241.80 ) (242.13 ) (250.41 ) (273.98 ) (254.48 )
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Maria
71
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51
2016 2016
2016
2009 11 2016
2009 11
2016
1960 2014
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2014
2010
2010
2009 2010

115/326




EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

ooooOoog
1959 2013
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2015

2015

2015

2015

2015
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2016
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10 28

2016

2016
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-1

12.47
(202.64)

(&)

12.29
(199.71)

(&)

3.37
(54.76)

(&)

2.08
(33.80)

(&)

15.84
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12 31
2016 2015

5 183,127 177,069
7 (124,843) (123,341)
58,284 53,728
(610) (584)
(8,423) 9,714)
10 (3,078) (5,856)
1,379 1,659
(1,511) (626)
8 723 608
8 (5,748) (5,123)
237 428
41,253 34,520
9 (9,283) (9,561)
10 31,970 24,959

C )

(
21 1)
311 192
¢ 60 2)
371 170
( ) 392 149
32,362 25,108
24,910 17,649
7,060 7,310
31,970 24,959
25,272 17,783
7,090 7,325
32,362 25,108
)

14 1.252 0.887
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12 31
2016 2015
5 2,975,814 2,877,371
7 (2,028,699) (2,004,291)
947,115 873,080
(9,913) (9,490)
(136,874) (157,853)
10 (50,018) (95,160)
22,409 26,959
(24,554) (10,173)
8 11,749 9,880
8 (93,405) (83,249)
3,851 6,955
670,361 560,950
9 (150,849) (155,366)
10 519,513 405,584
341 (341D
5,054 3,120
975 (358)
6,029 2,763
6,370 2,421
525,883 408,005
404,788 286,796
114,725 118,788
519,513 405,584
410,670 288,974
115,213 119,031
525,883 408,005
14 20.345 14.414
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31

15 337,785 339,326
16 35,220 33,610
17 2,344 2,176
18 3,018 2,964
19 5,142 5,113
20 1,800 1,795
21 36,749 34,562
22 17,359 16,535
28 3,849 2,674
443,266 438,755

23 13,341 12,816
24 20,573 41,019
25 48,792 19,351
26 6,141 4,611
3,428 916

27 41,188 42,323
133,463 121,036

29 11,811 12,812
30 - 4,998
31 35,156 33,990
32 41,361 47,519
30 19,989 -
33 403 203
3,465 1,965

112,185 101,487

21,278 19,549

464,544 458,304

29 58,462 54,179
30 4,985 24,955
30 10,331 9,651
33 2,451 2,523
34 2,549 2,197
28 797 878
79,575 94,383

384,969 363,921

35 19,890 19,890
297,085 278,178

316,975 298,068

67,994 65,853

384,969 363,921
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31

15 5,489,006 5,514,048
16 572,325 546,163
17 38,090 35,360
18 49,043 48,165
19 83,558 83,086
20 29,250 29,169
21 597,171 561,633
22 282,084 268,694
28 62,546 43,453
7,203,073 7,129,769

23 216,791 208,260
24 334,311 666,559
25 792,870 314,454
26 99,791 74,929
55,705 14,885

27 669,305 687,749
2,168,774 1,966,835

29 191,929 208,195
30 — 81,218
31 571,285 552,338
32 672,116 772,184
30 324,821 —
33 6,549 3,299
56,306 31,931

1,823,006 1,649,164

345,768 317,671

7,548,840 7,447,440

29 950,008 880,409
30 81,006 405,519
30 167,879 156,829
33 39,829 40,999
34 41,421 35,701
28 12,951 14,268
1,293,094 1,533,724

6,255,746 5,913,716

35 323,213 323,213
4,827,631 4,520,393

5,150,844 4,843,605

1,104,903 1,070,111

6,255,746 5,913,716
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C 3% CCX»ND » (GG I GED))
2016 1 1 19,890 85,001 3,612 (176) 18,003  (14,308) 186,046 298,068 65,853 363,921
- - - - - - 24,910 24,910 7,060 31,970
- - - 281 - 81 - 362 30 392
- - - 281 - 81 24,910 25,272 7,090 32,362
( B - - - - - - (6,365)  (6,365) - (6,365)
(
D)) - - - - 3,747 - (3,747) - - -
(
D)) - - - - (889) - 889 - - -
CcC» - - - - (€] - 34 - - -
- - - - - - - - 1,111 1,111
_ - - - - - - - (6,060) (6,060)
2016 12 31 19,890 85,001 3,612 105 20,827  (14,227) 201,767 316,975 67,994 384,969
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C 3 (Y (Y CCM Y
2016 1 1 323,213 1,381,266 58,695 (2,860) 292,549 (232,505) 3,023,248 4,843,605 1,070,111 5,913,716
- - - - - - 404,788 404,788 114,725 519,513
- - - 4,566 - 1,316 - 5,883 488 6,370
- - - 4,566 - 1,316 404,788 410,670 115,213 525,883
5 ( - - - - - - (103,431)  (103,431) - (103,431)
- - - - 60,889 - 60,889 - - -
CCy (60,889)
- - - - (14,446 - 14,446 - - -
CCy (14,4468)
- . - - 553 - 553 - - -
CC» 53
. . - - - . - - 18,054 18,054
. . . . - . . - (98,475)  (98,475)
2016 12 31

323,213 1,381,266 58,695 1,706 338,439  (231,189) 3,278,714 5,150,844 1,104,903 6,255,746
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(
C 3 CCYR _C» CCY M
2015 1 1 19,890 85,001 3,612 (353) 16,071 (8,570) 185,047 300,698 64,872 365,570
- - - - - - 17,649 17,649 7,310 24,959
' - - - 177 - (43) - 134 15 149
( ) - - - 177 - (43) 17,649 17,783 7,325 25,108
( 13) - - - - - - (14,718) (14,718) - (14,718)
(
(@D)) - - - - 5,381 - (5,381) - - -
(
) - - - - (3,699) - 3,699 - - -
CcC» - - - - 250 - (250) - - -
- - - - - - - - (©) (©)
- - - - - (5,695) - (5,695) - (5,695)
- - - - - - - - 2,288 2,288
- - - - - - - - (8,628) (8,628)
2015 12 31 19,890 85,001 3,612 (176) 18,003  (14,308) 186,046 298,068 65,853 363,921
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C 3% N _» ()G E))
2015 1 1 323,213 1,381,266 58,695 (5,736) 261,154 (139,263) 3,007,014 4,886,343 1,054,170 5,940,513
- - - - - - 286,796 286,796 118,788 405,584
« ) - - - 2,876 - (699) - 2,178 244 2,421
« D
- - - 2,876 - (699) 286,796 288,974 119,031 408,005
( B - - - - - - (239,168)  (239,168) - (239,168)
) - - - - 87,441 - (87,441) - - -
) - - - - (60,109) - 60,109 - - -
(
D)) - - - - 4,063 - (4,063) - - -
- - - - - - - - (65) (65)
- - - - - (92,544) - (92,544) - (92,544)
- - - - - - - - 37,180 37,180
- - - - - - - - (140,205)  (140,205)
2015 12 31 323,213 1,381,266 58,695 (2,860) 292,549  (232,505) 3,023,248 4,843,605 1,070,111 5,913,716
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12 31
2016 2015
41,253 34,520
10) 24,721 23,990
10) 3,078 5,856
(723) (608)
37 (428)
5,062 4,483
8) O} 6
688 649
- (56)
73,840 68,412
(1,076) 2,214
) 20,084 (10,309)
1,146 5,116
) 2,925 (5,021)
( (6,267) 5,754
90,652 66,166
(8,769) (10,760)
81,883 55,406
(28,264) (29,685)
(794) (191)
649 640
35 3
- 400
160 -
23 -
(33,350) (160)
(104) 48)
@ -
(50) -
375 309
710 590
(1,530) 1,660
(5,026) (1,265)
2,514 1,624
(64,654) (26,123)
(5,600) (5,730)
28,037 26,458
(24,927) (22,756)
- 14,985
- 9,049
(5,000) (20,000)
435 -
1,111 2,288
(6,181) (7,343)
(6,365) (14,718)
- (5.386)
- 4)
(18,490) (23,157)
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(1,261) 6,126
42,323 35,962
126 235
41,188 42,323
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12 31
2016 2015
670,361 560,950
10) 401,716 389,838
10) 50,018 95,160
(11,749) (9,880)
(3,851) (6,955)
82,258 72,849
8) (33) 98
11,180 10,546
- (910)
1,199,900 1,111,695
(17,485) 35,978
) 326,365 (167,521)
18,623 83,135
) 47,531 (81,591)
( (101,839) 93,503
1,473,095 1,075,198
(142,496) (174,850)
1,330,599 900,348
(459, 290) (482,381)
(12,903) (3,104)
10,546 10,400
569 49
- 6,500
2,600 -
374 -
(541,938) (2,600)
(1,690) (780)
(33) -
(813) -
6,094 5,021
11,538 9,588
(24,863) 26,975
(81,673) (20,556)
40,853 26,390
(1,050,628) (424,499)
(91,000) (93,113)
455,601 429,943
(405,064) (369,785)
- 243,506
- 147,046
(81,250) (325,000)
7,069 -
18,054 37,180
(100,441) (119,324)
(103,431) (239,168)
- (87,523)
- (65)
(300, 463) (376,301)
(20,491) 99,548
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2016 12 31

2004 11 8

2003 12 31

2003 12 31
2004 11 8

1.00 15,000,000,000

2005 1.00 H 3,089,620,455 1 7.50
1.00 308,962,045 H H
3,398,582,500

2007 1.00 A 1,800,000,000 1 36.99 A

2016 12 31

2 ( IFRS )

IFRS

IFRS 11

IAS 1

IAS 16 IAS 38

IAS 16 IAS 41

IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 28

IFRS IFRS 2012-2014
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IFRS /
(1A 1 )

IAS 1 IAS 1 IFRS

IFRS

IAS 1

IFRS

IFRS 9 1

IFRS 15 1

IFRS 16 2

IFRIC 22 1

IFRS 2 1

IFRS 4 IFRS 9 IFRS 4 1
IFRS 15 IFRS 15 1
IFRS 10 IAS 28

1AS 4

IAS 12 4
IAS 40 1

IFRS IFRS 2014-2016 5

12018 1 1
22019 1 1

42017 1 1
5 2017 1

[y

2018 1 1

IFRS

IFRS 9

IFRS 9

IFRS 9

IFRS 9
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IFRS 9
(
)
IFRS 9
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1AS 39
IFRS 9 IAS 39
2016 12 31 IFRS 9
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)
IFRS 9
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 (1A 18 1AS 11
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IFRS 15
5
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IFRS 15 ( ) (
IFRS 15
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IFRS 15
IFRS 16
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IFRS 16  IAS 17
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CODM 2016 2015 12 31
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
102,283 93,502 69,613 72,768 4,174 3,420 575 317 380 541 4,831 5,547 181,856 176,095
20,074 27,956 237 285 29,356 23,812 4,465 3,452 1,732 1,461 - 3 64,864 56,969
131,357 121,458 69,850 73,053 33,530 27,232 5,040 3,769 2,112 2,002 4,831 5,550 246,720 233,064
16,084 5,883 10,001 17,628 13,283 9,862 2,049 868 192 48 5 342 41,614 34,631
1,517 1,320 1,882 2,048 1,189 637 433 473 86 103 197 275 5,304 4,856
7,936 9,280 9,550 8,477 4,635 3,887 1,037 922 292 285 938 903 24,388 23,754
% 24 153 391 - - 8 7 - - - - 211 422
823 3,076 1,855 1,819 2 879 - - 31 - 60 - 2,771 5,774
6.2 2016 2015 12 31
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

246,720 233,064 2,237 1,838 (65,830) (57,833) 183,127 177,069

41,614 34,631 154 (215) (515) 104 41,253 34,520

5,304 4,856 1,920 2,483  (2,162)  (2.871) 5,062 4,468

24,388 23,754 333 236 - - 24,721 23,990

211 422 26 6 - - 237 428

2,771 5,774 44 @ ®) - 2,807 5,773
6.3

) )
( )
2016 2015 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
179,859 175,129 412,502 414,513
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26,286 17,264 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 26,286 17,2
36,584 40,098 - - - - - - - - - - - - (7.664) (9,318) 28,920  30,7¢
42,221 38,488 - - 14,708 12,570 2,271 1,886 948 1,176 - - - - (44,060) (39,320) 16,088 14,80
- - 53,456 48,965 - - - - - - - - - - (12,352)  (8,299) 41,104 40,66
- - - - - - - - - - 3,797 4,182 - - (401) (300) 3,39 3,8¢
4,313 11,643 483 823 2,642 2,025 252 140 759 584 533 538 67 196 - - 9,049 15,94
109,404 107,493 53,939 49,788 17,350 14,505 2,523 2,026 1,707 1,760 4,330 4,720 67 196 (64,477) (57,237) 124,843 123,34
(
() 17,017 6,433 11,689 18,810 15,000 10,070 2,302 1,350 266 133 254 649 1,261 808 (1,345) (596) 46,444 37,6
(
() 5.8% 7,000 17,829 19,805 3,819 6,529 1,746 1,387 7 138 95 531 47 35 - - 29,318 35,4
(

( )) 198,140 246,972 207,879 229,773 125,152 124,661 22,489 22,303 8,038 8,189 11,621 12,564 377,853 348,720 (374,443) (433,391) 576,729 559,79

( ))(116,711) (115,814) (134,519) (131,373) (65,396) (61,284) (10,135) (10,950) (2,063) (2,363) (4,686) (5,593) (137,179) (185,478) 278,929 316,985 (191,760) (195,87

)
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_ 691 448
- 32 156
- - 4
723 608
- 3,896 3,638
- 18 583
- 1,289 1,311
- 329 310
5,532 5,842
643 1,518
4,889 4,324
173 144
« ) 688 649
) 6
5,748 5,123
C ) 5,025 4,515
2.48
4.63 (2015  :2.55 6.20 )
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C () (@) - - - - -
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
1.35 - - - 1.35
- 0.45 0.40 0.08 0.93
C ) - 0.25 0.15 0.04 0.44
- 0.46 0.38 0.08 0.92
(GEED) - - 0.05 - 0.05
- 1.16 0.98 0.20 2.34
3.69
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- 0.19 0.44 0.10 0.73
C () - 0.13 0.35 0.06 0.54
- 0.32 0.79 0.16 1.27
C (D - - - - -
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
1.35 - - - 1.35
CC» - - - - -
- 0.18 0.20 0.03 0.41
- 0.41 0.36 0.08 0.85
- 0.59 0.56 0.11 1.26
3.88
( ) 2016 2015 12 31
( ) 2016 12 31
2015 12 31
() 2016 6 17
2016 6 17
2016 6 17
() 2016 6 17 2015 12 31
2016 12 31
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2.23 1.75
2.13 1.38
0.40 0.36
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2016 2015
500,001 1,000,000 -
1,000,001 1,500,000 5
13.
12 31
2016 2015
2015 1 0.32 (2015
2014 0.74 ) 6,365 14,718
2016 12 31 1 0.46 (2015 12 31
20.32 ) 1 2.51
14. 1
1 24,910 (2015 :17,649 )
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2015 1 1 56,248 30,574 64,775 138,834 102,470 6,239 13,007 17,498 429,645
(66) - - 123 - - - - 57
249 362 576 287 699 - 6 52 2,231
20,720 172 970 29,075 18,348 903 122 205 70,515
Qa7 232) (281) (517) (283) (289) 15) (39)  (1,830)
2015 12 31 76,977 30,876 66,040 167,802 121,234 6,853 13,120 17,716 500,618
114 8 - 103 - - - - 225
28 2,609 689 153 685 - 8 16 4,188
5,232 246 1,045 10,403 2,476 27 134 67 19,630
(242) (115) @756)  (1,275) (946) - 44) G4 (3.412)
- - - - (152) - - - (152)
2016 12 31 82,109 33,624 67,018 177,186 123,297 6,880 13,218 17,765 521,007
2015 1 1 14,853 8,763 31,756 43,984 26,099 119 2,767 9,042 137,383
- - - 23 - - - - 23
1,930 1,339 4,234 7,900 4,343 290 688 915 21,639
«C () 462 9 273 1,697 929 - 458 6 3,834
(94) (205) (44) (508) (242) (252) 13) (9  (1,587)
2015 12 31 17,151 9,906 36,019 53,096 31,129 157 3,900 9,934 161,292
11 - - 25 - - - - 36
1,963 1,048 4,700 8,327 4,679 298 732 1,066 22,813
C ) 149 - 10 1,551 - - 13 2 1,725
19 - 18 - - - 3 - 40
43) (84) (655)  (1,022) (640) - ) @3)  (2.472)
- - - - 122) - - - 122)
2016 12 31 19,250 10,870 40,092 61,977 35,046 455 4,643 10,979 183,312
2016 12 31 62,859 22,754 26,926 115,209 88,251 6,425 8,575 6,786 337,785
2015 12 31 59,826 20,970 30,021 114,706 90,105 6,696 9,220 7,782 339,326
2015 1 1 41,395 21,811 33,019 94,850 76,371 6,120 10,240 8,456 292,262
)
2016
8.12 11.87
G )
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(015 :  6.15 ) 1
22.
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655 2016
23.
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20,573 41,019
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85 (2015 36
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13,035 21,756
1,996 1,401
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2016 2015
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2,350
37.3

180/326



26.
2016 12 31
27.
3
28.

EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn

PBOC )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
111 220
2 1
- 3
28 27
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
3,849 2,674
(797) (878)
3,052 1,796

181/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
2016 2016
11 12 31
( ) 417 86 503
427 342 769
@a7) 2 (169)
384 77 461
(62) 63 1
558 629 1,187
170 18 188
73 39 112
1,796 1,256 3,052
2015 2015
11 «C ) 12 31
( ) 304 113 417
4 423 427
(175) 4 (171)
200 184 384
(329) 267 (62)
730 @a72) 558
140 30 170
45 28 73
919 877 1,796
8,714 (2015 :7,141
) 5,804 (2015 5,128 )
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398 (2015 356 ) 2017

182/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

29.

a N P

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4,384 6,435
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70,273 66,991
3.70 5.04 (2015 3.92 5.35 )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
7,427 6,377
5,657 6,472
13,040 15,599
39,765 32,108
65,889 60,556
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1.08 6.55
2036 1 22 61,677 57,555
LIBOR+0.7 +2.85
2034 12 26 1,722 484
1.80 2.60
2031 3 20 2,445 2,448
2.85
2017 6 22 45 69
65,889 60,556
7,427 6,377
58,462 54,179
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2016 2015

69,822 63,347
67,472 69,389
7,618 10,427
691 448
5,463 5,696

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
12,354 16,606
1,289 1,39
44,602 43,233
6,141 4,611
64,578 59,567
3,669 2,725

1 0.46 9,149

13
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31

1,888 100 100

4,696 51 51

4,689 100 100

7,102 58 58

1,169 57 57

2,674 63 63

2,278 70 70

4,010 70 70

3,024 100 100

4,670 80 80

3,255 60 60

) 4,029 65 65

1,834 51 51

CC» 1,561 41 41

([GE@D)) 2,000 50 50

2,152 51 51

) 2,008 100 100

5,880 53 53

4,710 85 85

6,790 70 70

5,180 51 51

5,132 100 100

4,701 100 100

5,000 100 100

5,252 100 100

400 100 100

350 100 100

63 70 70

10,000 100 100
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2016 2015 12 31 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2016 2015
49 49 434 594 3,976 3,787
42 42 576 505 10,636 10,027
43 43 206 275 1,885 1,860
49 49 329 405 1,449 1,485
59 59 503 575 1,928 1,955
49 49 (36) 72 1,550 1,588
47 47 3,062 2,388 14,112 12,343
49 49 70 18 2,940 2,870
20 20 206 335 1,525 1,625
30 30 367 156 2,866 2,610
30 30 302 183 3,010 3,168
40 40 414 647 2,212 2,381

48,089 45,699
67,994 65,853

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

1,145 1,062 13,580 11,680 1,967 1,976 1,233 1,047
12,292 12,437 18,506 18,181 5,218 4,885 5,965 6,183
2,978 3,001 6,458 5,695 2,680 2,557 3,210 3,266
2,345 2,769 448 427 160 18 1,030 934
8,114 7,729 25,180 23,739 4,345 4,286 2,958 3,030
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12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
6,324 5,859 9,677 9,234 2,697 2,972 4,019 4,092
5,249 4,174 8,114 7,948 2,146 2,082 3,120 2,998
886 1,212 1,364 1,196 475 634 672 826
245 - - - 193 254 365 471
1,444 2,394 4,199 956 650 390 958 1,063
1,401 (1,457)  (4,045) (962) (184) (295) (348) 171
“n (942) “2) ®) (363) (54) (610)  (1,234)
2,798 ®) 112 ©) 103 il - -
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1,060 929 1,031 1,343 8,210 7,475 969 1,436
5,429 5,568 5,349 4,457 29,387 29,320 7,125 6,803
2,276 2,072 1,130 598 5,507 8,571 1,376 383
973 1,139 2,087 1,961 2,242 2,117 718 1,999
3,240 3,286 3,163 3,241 29,848 26,107 6,000 5,857
12 31 12 31 12 31 12
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
3,873 4,099 1,106 1,594 17,250 13,386 2,112 2,002
2,741 2,780 1,162 1,449 8,737 7,234 1,928 1,971
845 967 74) 147 6,477 5,051 143 36
529 540 2 2 1,435 3,457 - 529
1,438 1,197 127 463 8,419 4,484 372 472
(610) (212) (656) (766)  (1,935)  (2,010) (85) (393)
(828) (985) 531 (394)  (6,460)  (2,653) (273) (88)
- - 2 (697) 24 (179) 14 )
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2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

1,439 1,310 1,419 1,661 3,260 3,677 1,340 1,251
11,332 12,004 14,538 14,366 16,974 18,340 10,276 10,527
5,147 4,913 1,304 1,698 7,932 9,291 3,585 3,230
- 278 5,099 5,630 1,841 2,167 2,501 2,595
7,624 8,123 9,554 8,699 10,461 10,559 5,530 5,953
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
6,310 7,607 3,964 2,780 9,794 10,758 6,476 7,275
4,963 5,300 2,015 2,022 9,045 10,728 5,135 5,111
1,031 1,677 1,223 520 490 609 1,034 1,618
306 410 118 455 460 115 583 676
1,646 2,832 1,962 719 2,546 1,860 1,312 2,687
(155) (230) (424) 1,434 (312) 470) (130) 25

(1,488)  (2,600)  (1,416)  (2,180)  (1,890)  (1,344)  (2,712)  (2,712)

3 2 122 @n 344 46 (1,530) -
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2016 2015

12 31 12 31
52,469 55,404
3,446 3,469
1,712 1,780
132,569 127,264
1,065 1,065
1,647 1,647
36,853 31,796
3,167 3,245
152 58
233,080 225,728
3,591 4,436
22,559 19,385
84,782 64,923
335 649
27,750 9,500
19,276 20,414
158,293 119,307
5,263 9,038
- 4,998
6,251 8,693
63,875 57,364
20,227 200
1,570 630
97,186 80,923
61,107 38,384
294,187 264,112
3,460 3,872
4,985 24,955
872 1,115
1,224 1,156
10,541 31,098
283,646 233,014
35 19,890 19,890
263,756 213,124
283,646 233,014

206/326



2015 1 1

13)

2015 12 31

13)

2016 12 31

2016 12 31

(2015

104,992
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OooooOodd
85,001 14,546 - 1,681 109,219 210,447
- - - - 17,395 17,395
- - - - 17,395 17,395
- - - - (14,718)  (14,718)
- 4,281 - - (4,281) -
- (2,840) - - 2,840 -
85,001 15,987 - 1,681 110,455 213,124
- - - - 56,967 56,967
_ _ 30 - - 30
- - 30 - 56,967 56,997
- - - - (6,365) (6,365)
- 2,699 - - (2,699) -
- (398) - - 398 -
85,001 18,288 30 1,681 158,756 263,756
IFRS
)
153,846
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China Shanhua Energy Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Far the year ended 31 Decamber 218

Year ended 31 Decembar

208/326

2016 2Mms
MNotas RME million AME mdliion
Revenue 5 183,127 177,089
Cost of zales 7 (124,843) {123.341)
Gross profit 68,284 53,728
Selling expenses [610] {584)
General and administrative expenses {8.423) 9,714
Cther gains and losses 10 {3.078) (5,BEG)
COther incomae 1,379 1.658
Other expansas (1,511} {626
Interest income 8 723 &0
Finance costs g {5,748} {5,123
Share of results of associates 237 428
Profit before income tax 41,253 34,520
Income tax expense g 19,283] {9,661}
Profit for the year 10 31.970 24 955
Other comprehensive income (expense) for the year
Itern that will not be reclassified
to profit or fass, net of ncome tax:
Rameasurament of defined bansfit obligations 21 (21]
ltems that may be reciassifed subsequeanty
to prafit or foss, met of income fax
Exchange dfferances mn 1892
Slwecf':d'ﬂ'wrrn'elwmﬂ income l;expensa] -Jf associties B0 (221
37 170
Other comprehensive income for the year,
nat of income tax 392 148
Total comprehensive income for the year 32,362 25108
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2016 Annual Bepert 159

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continued)

For the yaar ended 31 Decamber 2016

Year ended 31 Decembar

2016 2Mms
Notes RME million AME rmliion
Profit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 24,970 17,649
HGRCOrAmang Inre sty {isess Al
31.8970 24 958
Total comprehensive income
for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of tha Company 25,272 17,783
oContoNip KtesTy 000 735
32,362 25,108
Earnings per share (RAMB)
- Basic 14 1.252 0.687
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160 China Shanhua Energy Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

At 31 Decambear 2016

31 Decambar 3 December

2016 2015
Notes RMB million AME mllion
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and sgquipment 15 337,785 239,326
Construction in prograss 16 35,220 33,610
Exploration and evaluation assets 17 2,344 2178
Iintangible assats 18 3.018 2,064
Interast in associates 19 5,142 6113
Available-for-sale investments 20 1.500 1,795
Other noreCcurant assels 21 36,749 34.562
Lease prepayments ol 17,359 16,535
Defarrad tax assats 8 3,849 2674
Total non-current assets 443,266 438, 78S ]
Currant assats
Inventomnes 23 13,341 12,816
Aecounts and balls recaivabla 24 20,572 41,019
Prepaid expenses and other currant assets 25 48,792 19,351
Restricted bank deposits i 6,141 4611
Time depasits with onginal matunty
aver three months 3,428 916
Cash and cash aquivalants 27 41,188 42 323
Total current assets 133,463 121,026
Current liabilities
Barrowings 28 11,811 12812
Short-term debenture 30 - 4 598
Accounts and bills payable 3 35,156 33,890
Accrued expensas and other payables 32 41,381 47,518
Currant portion of medium-term notes 30 19,989 -
Currant portion of long-term labilies 33 403 203
Income tax payable 3,465 1,968
Total current liabilities 112,185 101,487
Netcurrentossets 2278 19,548
Total assets less current liabilities 464,544 458 304
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2016 Annual Bepert 161

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

At 31 Decamber 2016

31 Decambar 3 December
2016 2015
Notes RMB million AME rillion

Mon-currant liahilities
Bormowings 29 58 462 54,178
Madium-tam notes 30 4,985 24 955
Bonds 30 10,231 8,651
Long-term labilities 3 2,451 2623
Accrued reclamation obligations 34 2,549 2187
_ Defened tax liabilitios 2 97 878
Total mon-current liabilities 74,575 94,383
Met assets 384,969 263021

Equity

Shara capital 35 19,890 19,800
Reserves 297,085 278,178
Equity artributable to equity holders of the Company 216,975 298,088
Mon-controlling interests 67,994 65,863
Total equity 384,969 363,921

The consclidated financial statements on pages 158 to 245 were approved and authonised for issue by the

Board of Directors on 17 March 2017, and are signed on its behalf by

Zhang Yuzhuo
Chaiman
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Ling Wen

Vice Charman and Président
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162 China Shenhua Energy Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far the year ended 31 Decamber 218

Enquity sttriburtable to squity helders of the Company

Nan-
Share  Shew  Copitsl Exchange Stetutory  Other  Retained contreling  Totad
capital  premium  feServe  FesaVe  DeSelves  fesaVes  BaMIngS Total wtersts  equity
B RNVE RME ikl AMHE FiE RE RAME R Al
mifion mila  mifon miion  millen mfion milen mifoe  milon  mEln
iNote 35 (note (il (notelii {mote W]l fnots ()}
A 1 Jnuary 2016 1080 B 3612 (17 1503 (1438 BeMHE Ba0E 65 I8N
Prodit For the year = - - - - - 2910 Ha T80 N
Other comprebersng
rcome for e yer - - - m - 81 - -l k] B
Total conpriharsiva
rcome for the yeer - - - bic1] - B Mo w’m Tt 3226
Devigend declared icta 73/ - - - - - - (6358 (8365 - [sae)
Apgrcoration of mankznencs and
production furcs: it i)l - - - - ki) - [z - - -
Vsisation of marterance and
prodietion funds (nata il - - - - 1885 - 29 - - -
risation of penarsl
rasanv (node (el - - - - =4 - H - - -
Contrbutions from nonecontioling
shareholiire - - - - - - - - 111 111
Dectribestions 1o mon-condrofing
sharcholders - - - - - - - = (6060 (06N
B3 December 2008 i R T ] 3612 106 NET (MM MMIE 6EE ATAM EMSE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

For the year endad 31 Decerber 2016

Bty abasetosadty ot e Ly
Hor-

Shew  Shee  Cofal Eahenge Sy Other  Retared poniroling Tatal

canlal  pravin e febve bMENER DRBESR EETRGE T rlmet gy

FVE 8 AME Fit4S AlS R R AWE Ak AvE

Mol 3y ol [node ]l frotaimll  inode il

A Sy 215 19550 B0M 3an B e o T o = ., Y ]
Profit for the e - - - - = - ITRe TR IN0 N8
Other comprehersne neame pensal
forthe e - - - 1w N I - T T
Total coenprabarane roome egenas
frteyer - & = 1 - W onss um I3 Bie
Devderd ceclred (Mote 130 - - - - - - 478 [a7e - [ane
Aperopriation of mantenence and

procuetion funds nate (= - - - - b33 - [5,381) - - -
Ltdsation of martenanca and

prodietin funds (nota )l - - - - 3508 - 339 - - -
Aporogneton of penerdl resenie

(st [l - - - - 25} - a5 - - -
Arpston of sddtcnsl

rberestin a absdury - - - - - - - - ] #
Hegastion of subsdiares Fom

Shenhua Groop - = i = - e - e = R
Conirbitions fram non-conioling

sharchaiders - = = = = = = = 188 1158
Disiriutions 10 ronconicling

shareholers - - - - - - - - BEM ees
M3 Devamber 2015 109250 BSON T N e (Al BEMS ME0EE BSESY I
fatas
1] Share. pramium repdasents the ddierence batwesn the towl amount of 1he par value of shates ssued and the amaount of the o

procasds recersad upon 1he global mited public ol fenng of H shares i 2008 and 1he kxsue of & shares w2007
il The caglnd resana reprasants the diferanca batwaan tha tatal amount of the par valus of shares sued and the amcunt of the

nal d4sats, not of other resarves, trenslemed fram Shenhus Gratg Corparsticn Limdsd CErenhis Group?) n connection with the
Restructurmg bxs dalined in hots 1)
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164 China Shenhua Energy Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

fil Slslulory resarves
Sratistory SUTEILS MESarva

Acoordng to the FRC Company Law and the Company’s Arbcles of Association, the Company is regueed 1o transfar 10% of
125 net profi as datermmned n accdrdancs wilh the Ching Accounting Standards for Business Enterpimes (" Ching Accaunting
Standards™) o its statutory surplus resande unbl the rasare balance mathes 50% of the registerad capital The trensler to this
fserva must b msda bl diinbuton of & dendand 10 shareholdars

The slalubory surpius fesesva has reached S0% of the reguetenad capid n 2005 Accerdngly, nd appropration of net peahl 10 the
stastony sarplus msetve has boan peoposed snoe 1 Jsnuany 2000

Statulory surphis resene cin bl used 1 mabe up lesses, ey, of 10 eopand the Company's busness, and may be cometied ints
shara capilal by the sssue of néwy sharas 10 sharaheldars in proporton 10 tharr exxsting sharsholdings or by mcreasng the par valuss
of 1ha shores cumently held by tham, prowded that 1he balance altar such Bsus i not k8ss than 6% of 1he reguatored capial of
ihe Company The stalubory surplus resans is nof detribistabls

Spacific nsar for prodbction and manfenance funds

Pursisnt 10 the refevant PRC reguistions, tha Group s rguirsd 1o ransfor production snd mantanancs funds 8t fimd ries based
on ralavant bases 10's spacihc rassrve sccounts. The produshon and maintenance funds coufd be utésad whan aspensas o
capial expandiums on production mantenance ond seloty mesdures are mourred: Tho amount of production and maimansncs
funds utlised woukd ba translermad from the specilic resere acoount 19 retaingd eamings

Gananel msane

Pursizsnl bo relavant raguisiions sausd by the Ministry of Foance, the Comperny’s subaidiary, Shorhua Finsnos Co, Ltd |*Shanhus
Finantca"l, i maguinad 10 561 aside o genenal resana by the end of the Tinsncial year through eppropralicns of profit aftor tax as
detanmmned in sccondance wilh Ching Accounlting Standands 3l 3 ceram ato of the endng belance of gross nak-beamng 255815 1o
cover potanbal ksses aganal such assels

Dscrationan’ S meene

The sppropraton 16 the discrabonany surplus resarves i subect 1o the sharekolders® sppecval | The ublisation of the resere =
airrudas 40 (hat of tha statutoey sunplus resorig.

Tha drectors of the Comparry (the *Direciors™) have nal proposed smy appropnalion b the dulsrelioniny surphus mssne n X6
and 2005

vk QLR 1sbes

Othiar rosaies msnky fepsesents the conuidaratson paid for somestion of subiidarms undar camumon contiol, and shars of alhee
comprahensye moome lepanse) of essocmies.
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2016 Annual Bepert 168

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the yaar ended 21 Decerber 2016

Year ended 31 Decembar

2016 2015
RME million AME nliion

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit befora income tax 41,253 34,620

Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortigation (Note 100 24,721 23,850
Cther gans and losses (Note 100 3,078 5 BRE
Interest insodme [723] {608)
Share of results of associates (237 1428
Interest expenses 5,062 4,482
Fair value changes on financial instruments Note 8 (2} 6
Exchange loss, net GaB 545
Cther income - (56]

Operating cash flows before movements in warking capital 73,840 63,412
[Increasa) decrease in invantoriss (1.078} 224
Decrease (increase) in accounts and bills recenable 20,084 (10,208]
Decrease in prepaid expenses and other recavablas 1,148 5116
Increase (decreasel n accounts and bills payable 2,925 (5.021]
[Decrease) increase in accrued expenses and other payables {6,267] 5,754
Cazh genarated from operations 90,652 65,166
Income tax paid {8, 784] (10,7601

MNET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 81.883 55, 406

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acguisition of property, plant and aquipment, intangible agsets,
exploration and evaluation assets, asdditions to the

construction in progress and other non-current assets {28,264) 129,685]
Increase in lease prepayments (734 {191}
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment,

intangible aszets and other non-current assets 649 640
Procesds from disposal of associates s 2
Procseds from disposal of debt securnties - 400
Proceeds from disposal of wealth management products 160 -
Proceeds from disposal of demvative financial instrumeants 23 -
Investrments in wealth management products {33.350] {160
Investrmants in associates [104] 48]
Purchase of denvative financal instruments 2] -
Purchase of tradable wealth managemant products {50] -
Dividend recerved from associates 375 308
Interast recenved 710 590
(Increaszea) decrease in restncted bank deposits {1,5300 1,660
Incraase in tme depasits with onginal maturty over three months {5, 026) {1,265]
Matunty of tima dapasits with onginal maturity over thres months 2,514 1,624

MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {64,654} (26,123]
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166  China Shanhua Energy Company Linvited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

Far the year ended 31 Decamber 218

Year ended 31 Decembar

2016 2015
RME million AME nliion

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interast paid {5,600] (5,7301
Proceeds from bomowings 28,037 26,458
Repaymants of borrowings {24,927] (22,7561
Met proceeds from short-termn debentures
arvd madium-term notes - 14,985
Met proceeds from bonds - 9 049
Repaymants of shor-term debentures and mediurn-tarm notes {5,000] (20,0001
Proceads from bills discounted 435 -
Contributions fram non-contralling sharsholdars 1111 2 288
Distnbutions to non-controling shareholdars {6,181) {7.243)
Dirvdend paid to equity holders of the Company {6, 365] {14,718)
Cash paid for acquisition of a subsidiany
ureder common contral - (5.386]
Aequisition of non-controlling interasts - (4]
MET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {18,4580] (23,1571
Met (decrease] increase in cash and cash equivalents {1,281] 6,126
Cazh and cash aquivalants, at the baginning of tha vear 42,323 35062
Effect of foreign exchange rate changas 126 235
Cash and cash squivalents, at the end of the year 41,188 43323
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ORGANISATION

Principal activitios

China Shenhua Energy Company Limited ithe “Company”) and its subsidianes ihereinafter collactivaly
refarred to as the "Group”™] are pancipally engagad in: (i} the production and sale of coal; and (i} the
generation and sale of coal-based power to provincalregional electnic gnd companies in the People’s
Repubhe of China ithe "FRC"). The Greup oparates an integrated railway netweork and seaports that are
primarnily used to transpont the Group's coal sales from s mines, The pamary customaears of the Group's
coal sales includa power plants, metallurgical and coal chamical producers in tha PRC,

Organisation

The Company was established in the PRC on 8 November 2004 as a joint stock imited company as part
of tha Restructuring (as defined below) of Shenhua Group, a state-cwned enterprise under the direct
supenision of the State Council of the PRC.

Effactive on 31 December 2003, the coal production and power genaration operations praviously
aperated by vanous entities wholly-owned or controlied by Shenhua Group were restructured and
managed separataly (the " Restructuring”), and those assats and liabilities relatad to the operations and
businesses that were transferred to the Company were revalued by China Enterpnse Appraisal Co, Lid,
an indepandant valeer registered in the PRC, as at 31 December 2003 as requirad by the PRC rulaz and
regulations,

On 8 November 2004, in considaration for Shanhua Group transfemng the coal mining and powear
generating assats and labilities to the Company, the Company issued 15, 000,000,000 domestic
state-owned oscinary shares with'a par value of RMEB1.00 each to Shenhua Group. Tha shares issued 1o
Shenhua Group represented the entire registered and paid-up share capital of the Company at that date,

In 200%; the Company issuad 3,089 620455 H shares with a par value of RMEB1 .00 each, at a price
of Hong Kong Dollars {"HED™) 7.50 per H share by way of a glabal initial public offening. In additian,
308,962,045 domastic state-owned ordinary shares of RMB1 00 each owned by Shenhua Group wara
converted into H shares. A total of 3,358 582 500 H shares weera listed on The Stock Exchangs of Hong
Kong Limited.

In 2007, the Company izsuad 1,800 000 000 A sharas with a par value of RMBE1.00 aach_ at a price of
RMB36.99 per A share in the PRC. The A shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchangs

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling party

At 31 Dacambar 2016, the Diractors consider the immediate parent and ultimate holding company of
the Group to be Shenhua Group.
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168 China Shenhua Energy Company Limited

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

2. APPLICATION OF NEW ANMD REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first tima, the follhing amendments to IFRSs that ara
rnandatorily effective for the current year.

Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acguisitions of Interests i Jomt Operations

Amendments to IAS 1 Diselozure inbiative

Amendments to A5 16 and A5 38 Clanfication of Accapfable Methods of Depreciation and

Amortization

Amendments to A5 16 and 145 41 Agncuture; Bearer Plants

Amendments to IFRS 10, Investment Entrities: Apphing the Consolidetion Exception
IFRS 12 and 145 28

Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cyole

The application of the amendments to IFRSs in the curent year has had no matenal impact on the
Group's financial performance and positions for the current and prior vears andfor on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements, excapt for the apphcation of Amendment to LAS 1

The Group has applied the amendments to S 1 Disclosure Initiative for the first time in the current
vear. The amendmants to 165 1 clanfy that an entity nead not pravicde a specific disclosure required by
an IFRS if the infermation resulting from that disclosure i3 not matenal, and give guidance on the bases
of aggregating and dizaggragating mformation. However, the amendments refterata that an antity shoiilkd
conszider providing additional disclosures whan compliance with the specific requirements in IFRS is
nsufficient to enable users of financal statements to understand the impact of paricular transactions,
events and condittons on the antity’ s financial position and financial performance.

The Group has appled thase amendmaents retraspectivaly. The Segment and Other Information has
been reordered to MNote & to give promingnce to areas of the Group's activities that management
considers to ba most relevant to an understanding of the Group's consolidated financial performance
and financial position. The application of the amendments to 145 1 has not resultad in any impact on the
financial pedformance or financial pasition of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSS") (Continued)

New and ravised IFRSs not yet effective and not early adopted

IFRS S Finangial (nstruments’

IFRS 16 Revenue from Contracts with Customars’

IFRS 16 Leaszas”

IFRIC 22 Foraign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’

Amendments to IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions’

Amendments to IFRS 4 Aﬁg'w'ng IFAS 3 Financial Instruments with (FRS 4 Insurance

ontracts!

Amandmaents to IFRS 16 Clanfications to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers'

Amendmants to IFRS 10 and |AS 28 Sale or Contnbution of Assets batween an lnvestor and its
Azsaciate or Joirt Varrture!

Amendments to |45 7 Disclosure Initigtive’

Amendments to |AS 12 Recoarition of Defarred Tax Asséts for Unrealized [ossas
Amandments to 145 &0 Transfers of Investrment Proparty’

Amendments to IFRS: Ansual Improvanents o IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cyelgd

E et far andnigl ponos bageineig of oF allar 1 Jahuary 2018
Eftactivan for annusl poncds bagenng on of alier 1 Janusry 2009
E Mlgctivey (o frnus] pandds bagrmrg o0 oF aller o Aok 10 be doloarmnnd
Eftactives Tor annus! pamodts bogerng on o sfier 1 danusry 2047

Effoctive for annusl ponocs bganirrg on of aftar 1 January 2007 or 1 Janoesy 2018 04 appropimis

o ] -

Other than as further explained below, the Directors do not anticipate that the application of the new
and revised IFASs above will have a matenal effect on the Group's consolidated financial staternents
and the disclozure,

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS S introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets, financaal
habilities, general hedge accounting and impairmeant requiremnants for financral assets.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSS") (Continued)

Mew and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not early adopted /(Continued
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continueal
Fey requiraments of IFRS 9 are dascrbed as follows!

. all recognized financial assets that are within the scope of IFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measurad at amorised cost or farr value, Specifically, debt investments that are held wathin a
business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding are
genarally measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held withn a business model whosa objective 1 achieved both by collecting
contractiual cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms that give nse
on specified dates to cash flowss that are solely payments of prncipal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured at FVTOCI, All ather debt investments and aquity
investments are measured at their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting pencds. In
addlition, uncler IFHS 9. antities may make an irevocable alaction 1o prazent subsequent changas
in the fair valua of an equity invastmaent (that iz not hald for tradingl in ather comprehensive
incame, with anly dividend income genarally recognised in profit ar loss.

- with regard to the measurement of financial labiibes designated as at fair value through profit
of loss, IFRS @ raquires that the amount of changa in the fair value of the financaal liability that
is attnbutabls to changes in the credit nsk of that labdity is presentad in other comprehansive
income, unless the recogrition of affects of changas in the hability’s cradit risk in othar
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or less, Changes
in faar value of financial Habdlities attributabls to a financial kabdity’s credit risk ara not subsequantly
raclazsified to profit or loss. Under A5 39, the entire amount of the changa in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through profit or boss i1s préesentad in profit or loss.

. in relation to the imparment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected cradit bosz model, as
opposed 1o an incurred cradit lass modal under 145 32 The sxpected cradit loss modal requines
an entity to account for expected credit lasses and changes in those expected credit losses at
aach reporting date 1o reflect changes in credit fisk sinca initial recognitian. In athar words, it is no
lorger necessary for a credit event to have ocourred before credit losses are recogmzad,

Based on the Group's financial instruments and nsk managemant policies as at 31 Decambar 20186,
application of IFAS 9 in the fiuture may have a matenal impact on the classificatton and measurement of
the Group's financial assets. The Group's avalable-for-sale investmants, including those currently statad
at cost less impairment, will either ba measured as fair value through profit or loss or be designated as
FVTOC! (subject to fulfillment of tha designation critena). In addition, the axpectad cradit loss modal may
resulted in early provision of credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s financial
assets measurad at amortised cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSs") (Continued)!

Mew and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not sarly adopted (Continusal
IFRS 9 Financial Instrumaents (Contnuad)

Other than above, the Directors do not expact [FRS 9 will have a matanal impact on the results and
finarcial postion of the Group,

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was issued which astablishes a single comprehansive modal for antities 1o usa in accounting for
revenua ansing from contracts with customers, IFAS 15 wall supersede the curment revanue recognition
guidance mcluding KAS 18 Revenue, 145 11 Construction Contracts and the related Interpretationz when
it bacornas affective.

The core pnnciple of IFRS 15 ix that an entity should recogriza revenue 1o depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the antity expacts 1o be antitled in exchange for thase goods or services. Spacifically, the Standard
introduces a B-step approach 10 révenue recognition;

. Step 1: Identify the contract(sh with a customer

. Stap Z: Identify the parformance obligations in the contract

. Step 3: Datermine the transaction prica

* Stap 4 Allecate the transaction prce 1o the performance obligations in the contract

- Step 5: Racognise revenue when {or asl the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation i1z satisfied, i.e

when “control” of the goods or sanvices undarlying the particular parformance abligation is transferrad
to the customer. Far more prescnptive guidance has been added in IFRES 15 to deal waith specific
seenants. Funthammars, axtansive disclosuras are reguired by IFRS 15,

The Directors anticipate that the application of IFRS 15 in the future may result in more disclosures,

however, the Directors do not anticipata that the application of IFRS 15 will have a material impact on
the timing and amounts of revanue recognised in the respective reparting penods,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSs") (Continued)!

Mew and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not sarly adopted (Continusal
IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 18, which upan the effective date will supersads |AS 17 Leases, introduces a single lesses
acoounting modal and requires a lesses 1o recognise assets and liabilites for all leases vath a term of
maore than 12 months, unless the underying asset is of low value. Specifically, under IFRS 16, a lesses
i5 requirad to racognize a nght-of-use asset represanting its right 1o wuse the underlying leased asset
and a lease lability representing its obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should
recagnise depraciation of the nght-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability, and also classifies
cash repayments of the lease liabiity into a principal portion and an interast porticn and presents them
as financing in the statement of cash flows. Also, the nght-of-use asset is intally measured at cost
and subsequently maasurad at cost (subject 10 cenain exceptions] less accumulated depreciation and
impairment lossas, adusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease lability is initally
measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The measurament
includes non-cancellable lease payments and alzo includes payments to be made in opticnal penods if
the lazses is reazonably certain 1o axarcisa an option 1o extend the leaza, or not to exerciss an oplion 10
terminate the lease. Thiz acccunting treéatment is significantly differant from the lessee accounting for
leases that are classifiad as operating beases under the predecassor standard, |45 17,

In respect of the lessor accounting, IFRS 16 substantially carres forward the lessor accounting
requiramants in W45 17, Accordingly, a lassor continuas to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of lzases differantly,

Asg chaclosed in Mote 39,2, total operating lease commitments for the Group as at 31 December 2016
amounted to HMBES million, the Diractors do not expect the application of IFRS 16 would result in
significant impact on the Group’s results but it is expected that thesa lease commitmaents will ba
required to be recognised in the consobidated statement of financial pesition as nght-of-use assets and
lease liabilities

1AS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require an entity 1o provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements 10
evaluate changes in kabdities ansing from fmancing activities including both changes ansing from cash
flows and non-cash changes. Specially, the amendments require the following changes in labilities
arising from financing activities 1o ba disclosed: (il changas from financing cash flows; (8l changas ansing
from obtaining or lasing contral of subsidianas or other businesses; liill the effect of changes in foresgn
exchange rates; v} changas in fair values; and (v) othar changes.

The application of the amendmants will result in additional disclosures on the Group's financing actnitias,

spacifically reconciiation between the opeming and closing balances in the consolidated statement of
financial position for kabidibes arnsing from financing actvities will be proveded on application.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of praparation

The consolidated financial statemeants have been prepared in accordance with IFRS issued by the
Intamational Accounting Standards Board. Thay are presentad in RME and all values are rounded to the
nearast million (RME millon] except when othersise indicated. In addition, the conselidated financial
statements include applicable disclasures required by the Rules Govarning the Listing of Securitias
an The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (' Listing Rules™) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance {"C0")

Thia consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the histonical cost basis, except for cartain
financial instrurments as disclosed in Note 373, which have been measured at fair value at the end of

each reporting pericd,

Historical cost is genarally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
SerVices

Fair value iz the price that would be recerved to sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a hability in an orderly
transaction batwaean market participants at tha measuramant data, regardless of whether that price is
directly cbservable or estimated using ancther valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or-a hability, the Group takes inte ascount the charactenstics of the asset or hability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when prcing the asset or liability at the measurement
data. Fair value for measurement andfor disclosure purposes in the Group's censobdated financral
statemants is determined on such a basiz. except for share-based paymant transactions that are within
the scope of IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of 145 17
Leases, and measuraments that have some similartes to far value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable valus in 145 Z Inventonas or value inuse in |45 36 Impaiment of Assets

In addition, for financial reporting purpesas, fair value measurements are categonsed inte Lavel 1, 2
af 3 based on tha degree to which tha inputs 1o the fair value measurements are obsarvabla and the
significance of the mputs 1o the fair value maasuramant in its entirety, which are describad as follows:

- Laval 1 inputs ane quoted pnces (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or kabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date,

- Level 2 mputs are mputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the assat or lsbility, either directly of indiractly; and

- Leval 3 inputs are unchsarvable inputs for tha asset or hability.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The principal accounting policias are et out below,
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial staternents incorporate the financial staternents of the Company and antities
controlled by the Company and its subsidianas. Control iz achieved whare tha Company

. has power over the nvastes,
- iz exposed, or has nghts, to vanablke retums from its mvolvement with the investes; and
- has the ability to usa its power to affect its retums.

Tha Group reassasses whather or not it controls an investes if facts and droumstances indicate that
there ara changas to one of more of the threa elaments of contrel listed above.

When the Group has less than a maprty of the vating nghts of an investesa, it has power over the
investes whan the vating rghts are sufficient to grve it the practical ability 1o direct the refevant activities
of tha invastea unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant fasts and circumstances in A35835i0g
whether or not the Group's voting nghts in an investes are sufficient to grve it power, including

- the size of the Group's holding of voting nghts relative to the size and dispersion of hoddings of
the othear vote holders;

& potential vating nights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;
* rights ansing from other contractual arrangements: and

- any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the
current ahifity to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including
voling patterns at previous shareholders” mestings.

Conzohdation of a subsidiary begine when the Group obtainz control over the subsidiary and ceazes
when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acguired or disposed of dunng the year are induded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are attributed to equity holders of the
Company and 1o the non-controfling intarasts. Total comprehansive income of subsidianas is attributad
to aquity holders of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interasts having a deficit balance,

Where nacessary, adustments are made to the financial statements of subsidianes 1o bring thair
accounting policies inte line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, aquity, incoma, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation

Changes in the Group's ownership infarasts in existing subsichanes that do not result in the Group
losing contrel over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of
the Group's intarests and non-controlling interests are adiusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interasts in the subsidiangs. Any difference batween the amount by which the non-controlling interests
arala::ﬁ__uamd and the fair valua of the consideration paid or recaved 15 recognisad directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cortinued)
Business combinations

Except for business combination involving entries under common control, acquistions of businesses
are accounted for using the acquisition mathod, The consideration transfarred in a business combination
iz meazurad at fair vales, which iz calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets
transferred by the Group, Rabiites incurred by the Graup to the former ownars of the acquires and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchangs for contral of the acquires. Acquisiton-related costs
are generally recogmized in profit or loss as incurred,

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at
their fair values, except that deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or abalities related to emploves
benefit amangements are recognised and measured in accordance with 145 12 Income Taxes and 145
19 Employes Banafits respactively.

Goodwall is maasured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferrad, the amount of any ron-
controlling interasts in the scqurss, and the fair value of the acouirer's praviously hald aguity interest in
the acquiree {if any) over the net of the acguisition-date amounts of the identifiable assats acquired and
the lisbilites assumad. If, after re-assessmant, the nat of the acquisition-data amounts of the idantifiabla
assets acquired and labilites assumed exceads the sum of the consideration transfered, the amount of
any non-contralling mterasts in tha acquiree and tha fair value of the acquirer’s previously hald interest n
the acquiree {if anyl, the excess is recognised inmediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain,

Mor-controfling interasts that are present ownership interests and antitle thewr holdars 1o a proportionate
share of the antity’'s net assets in tha event of hguidation is initially measured at the non-controlling
interasts’ proportionate share of the recognized amounts of the acquires’s idantifiable net azzets. The
choice of meazurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis,

Merger accounting for business combination involving entities undar commaon control

The consolidatad financial statements incorporate the financial statements items of the combining
busineszes in which the common contral combination occurs as if they had been combined from the
date whan tha combining businassas first came undar the control of the controlling party.

Thie net assets of tha combining businessas are consobdated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective, Mo amount is recognised in respect of goodwall or bargain purchase gain
at the time of commen contral combination.

The consolidated staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income includes the rasults
of each of tha combining businesses from the earliest date presentad or since the date whean the
combining businesses first came undear the comman control, where this 15 a shorter panod.

The comparative amounts in the conzolidated financial statements are presented as if the businesses

had bean combined at the and of the previeus reporting penod or when thay first came undar common
controd, whichever is shorter.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)!
Goodwill

Goodwall arising on an acguisition of a business is carmed at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business lbss accumulated mparment lossas, if any.

Far the purposes of impaimaant tasting, goodwill iz allocated to aach of the Group's cash-ganerating units
{or groups of cash-generating units) that 15 expacted to benefit fram the synergies of the combination.

A cash-ganarating wnit to which goodiwill has bean allocated is tested for mpairmant annually of mora
frequently when there is indscation that the unit may be mpaired, For goodwill ansing on an acquisition
in a reparting period, the cash-generating unit 1o which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairmaent before the end of that reperting period. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit 1z [e=s than ks canying amount, the impairmant loss 15 allocated first 1o reduce the carming amount
af any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each azsetin the unit. Any imparment loss for goodwill is recognized dirsctly in
prafit or loss. An emparmant loss recognised for goodvall is et revarsed in subsequant parocs.

On disposal of the ralevant cash-ganarating wnit, tha attributable amount of goodwill i included in the
determination of the amiount of profit or loss on disposal

Investments in asseciates

An associate 13 an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the
power 1o participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investes but i5 not controf or
point control over thosa polcias.

The results and assats and liabibties of associates are incorporated in these consclidated finarceal
statements using the equity mathod of accounting. The financial statements of associates used for
aquity AccoUnting purposes are prapared using unform asecunting policies as thosa of the Group for
hke wransactions ardd events in similar circumstances. Undear the aquity method, an investrent in an
associate i3 inihally recogmised in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
theraafter 10 recognize the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive incoma of
the associate, When the Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in that
associate (which includes any long-tarm intarests that, in substance, form pamt of the Group's net
investment in the assedate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further loszes. Additional
basses are recognised only 1o tha axtent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations of
made paymants on behalf of that associate.

Cin acquisition of the investmant inan associate, any axcess of tha cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the nat fair value of the dentifiable assats, liabilities of the investes is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carmyeng amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s shara of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and hakilities over the cost of investment, after reassessment, is
recognized immeadiataly n profit of lass in tha penad in which the investmant 15 acquared,

The requiraments of IAS 39 are applied 1o determina whether there are any indicators that the Group's
investmeant in an associate may be impaired. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of tha
investment (inchuding goodwilll is 1estad for impairment in accordance with LAS 38 as a single asset by
cofmparnng it recoverable amaount (higher of valua in Use and fair value lass costs of disposall with its
camying ameount. Any impairment koss is recognised when the recoverable amount iz less the cumment
value of the investmeant in associates. Any reversal of that impaiment loss is recognisad in accordance
with 145 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subseguently increases,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cortinued)
Investmants in associates (Continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate but the Group continues to use the
equity method, the Group raclassifias to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating 1o that reduction in ewnership
interast f that gain or loss would be reclassifiad to profit or loss on the dispasal of the related assets or
liabilities

Whan a group antity transacts with an associata, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with
the associate are recognised in the Group's consclidated financial statements only to the extent of
interasts in the assocate that are not related 1o the Graup.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is maasured at the fair value of the considerabion recaivad or recen/able. Provided it is probabla
that the economic banefits will flow to tha Group and the revenue and costs can be measuned reliably,
revenue is recogmszed in profit or loss as follows:

. Revenue associated with the sale of coal is recognised when the nsks and rewards to the
awnership of the gosds have bean passad to the customar.

- Reveanue from sale of power is recognisad upon the transmission of electne power to the power
grid companies, as determined based on the volume of electric power transmitted and the
applicabla fixed tari{ rates agreed with the respactive alectne power grd companies annually,

. Revenue from the rendenng of railway, port, shipping and other senvices 1z recognised upon the
delivery or performance of the sarvices

* Dividand incomea fram unlisted investmants 15 recognised whean the shareholder's nght 1o recans
paymant is astablished.

- Interast incoma is recognised as it accrues using the effective interast mathod.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued!
Laasing
Leasas where substantially all the rewards and nsks of cwnership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group i1s the lassor, assats leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals recevable under the oparating leases
are credited to profit or [oss on the straight-line basis over the laase terms. Where the Group is the

lessea, rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the profit or [oss on the staight-line basis
over the lease terms

Land using rights under operating leases are presented as lease prepayments in the consolidatad
statement of financial posttiion and are intially stated at cost and subsaquently changed to the profit or
loss on the straight-line basis over the lease tems

Foreign currencies

In praparing the financial statements of each ndiidual group entity, transactions in curencies other than
entity’s functional currencies tforeign curmencies) are recoanisad at the rates of exchange prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary tems denominated in foragn
curmencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured
in tarms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retransiated. Exchangs differances on monatary
iterns are recognised in profit or lags in the period in which they anse,

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial statemants, the assets and liabditias of the
Group's foresgn operations are translated infto the presantation currency of the Group {Le. RMEB) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses items are translated
at the averags exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences ansing, if any, are recognised
in other comprahensive income and ascumulated in equity under the heading of exchange reserva,
attributed to non-controlling interasts as appropnate,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acqwisition, construction or procuction of qualifying assats,
which are assets that necessanly take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended uze
or zale, are addad to as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as tha assats ane substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the penod in which they
are mncurred,

Government grants

Geovernment grants are not recognised until there 15 reasonable assurance that the Group wall comply
with the concditions attaching to them and that the grants will ba recaived.

Governmeant grants are recognised in profit of lass on a systematic basis ovar the pariods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate
Spacithically, government grants whosa pnimary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or
otherwize acquire non-climent assats are recognised as deferred incoma in the consolidated statament
of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
Ivas of tha ralated assets.

Governmant grants that are receivable as compansation for expansas or lossas alraady incurred or

for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future related costs are
recognised in profit or loss in the penod m which they bacorme recaiabla.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cortinued)
Retirement banefit costs

Payments to state-managed retiremeant benefit schemes and a supplemantal defined contribution
pansion plan approved by the government are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendared sarvice antitling them to the contributions

Taxation
Incarne tax axpanss raprasents the sum of the tax cumrently pavable and deferrad tax,

The tax currently payvable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxabla profit differs from “profit before
income 1ax” as repentad in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
bacausa of income or axpense that are taxable or deductible in othar yaars and iterms that are never
taxable or dechectible. The Group's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantivaly enacted by the end of the reporting persad.

Deaferred tax iz recognised on tamporary differences batweean the carmming amounts of azsets and
liabilities in the conscolidated financal statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
compautation of taxable prefit. Daferrad tax liabilites are genarally recogrised for all taxable temperary
differences. Defered tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to tha axtant that it 15 probable that taxable profits wall ba available against which these daeductible
temporary differencas can be utiised. Such deferred tax assets and habilities are not recogmised if the
temporary difference anzes from the nitial recognition (other than in a businass combination) of assats
and hiabalities in a transaction thet affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, In addition,
deferred tax lalilities are not recognised if the temporary differenca anses from the nitial recognition of
goodwill

Deferred tax habilites are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investmants
in subsidianes and associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and 1t iz probable that the temporary differance will not revarse in the foreseeable future,
Deferred tax assets ansing from deduchible temporary differences associated with such mvestments
and interests. are only recognised to the axtent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expacted to
reverse in tha foresesable future,

Thea carrying amount of deferred tax assets 13 reviewed at the end of each reporting penod and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset 1o be recovered. Unrecognised defermed tax assets are reassessed at the end of aach
reporting year and ara recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit waill
ba available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to b recoverad.

Defarred 1ax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the panod
in which the lability is setthad or the asset i3 realsed, bazad on tax rate (and tax laws] that have been
enacted or substantrrely enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurament of defarrad tax habdities and assets reflacts the tax consequences that would follow
fram the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting pericd, 1o recover or settle the
camying amount of its assats and kabilities

Current and defarred tax are recogrized in profit or koss, except when they relate to tems that are
recognised in other comprahensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the currant and deferred
tax are also recognisad n other comprehensive income of directly In aguity respectively, Where current
tax or deferred tax anses from the inital accounting for a business combnation, the tax effect is included
in the accounting for the business combination.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)!
Property, plant and aquipment

Property, plant and equipment, which consists of freehold land and buildings, mining structures and
mining nghts, mining related machinary and eguipment, and othars, hald for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated statement
of financaal position at cost lass subszequent accumulatad dapreciation and subsaquent accumulatad
imipairment losses, if any.

Depraciation 13 recogmised so as to write off the cost of tems of property, plant and equipmant {other
than freehold land and construction in progress, which are subject to impairmant assessmenth less
their residual values over their estimated useful lves. The estimated useful ves, residual valuas and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting penod, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospactive basis.

Property, plant and eguipmeant, except for freshald land, and mming structures and mining rights, are
capreciated on a straightline basiz at the following rates per annurm!

Buikhings 10=50 yaars
hining related machinery and equipment 5-20) years
Genarators ralated machmery and aquipment 20 years
Railway and port 30-45 vears
Veaszal 10-25 years
Coal chemical related machinery and aguipmeant 10=20 yaars
Fumitura, fictures, motor vehicles and other aquipment 520 years

The Directors reviewed the estimated useful lives of the assets annually based on the Group's historical
expananca with similar azsets and taking into ascount anticipated tachnological changes.

Construction in pregrass intended to be usad for praduction, supply of administrative purposas are
camad at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Costs incdude professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy. Such properties
are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when complated and
ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property, plant and
aquipment, commaeandces whan the azsats are ready for thair intendad usa.

An tem of proparty, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal of when no future aconorme
benefits are expected to anse from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or lpss arising on the
disposal or retirernent of an item of property, plant and aguipment is determined as the difference
batwaan the sales proceeds and the carying amount of the asset and is recogrused in profit or loss.

Mining structures and miming rights

The costas of mining structures and mining rights, which includa tha costs of acquinng and devalaping
mining structuras and mining rights, are firstly capitalised as "construction in progress” in the year in
which they are incurred and than reclassified to “Mining structures and mening nghts” undar property,
plant and aquipmeant whan they are ready for commarcial production

Mening structuras and mining nghts are depraciatad on a units-of-production basis utdizing only proved
and probable coal reserves in the depletion base.

The Group’s mining rights are of sufficient duration (or convey a legal nght to renew for sufficient
duration] to anable all reserves to be mined in accordance with current production schadules:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued!
Property, plant and aquipment /Continued
Mining structures and mining nights (Continuea)
Stripping costs incurred to develop a mine {or pitl before the production commences or to Improve
accass to the component of the ore body during the production stage are capitalisad as part of the
cost of constructing the mine lor pit} and subsequently amorised over the [ife of the mine or pitl on a
units-of-production basis. Stnpping costs and secondary development expenditure, mamby comprsing
costs on basting, haulage, excavation, et incurred dunng the production stage of the ore body are
charged to profit or loss as incurred

Commercial reserves are proved and probable reserves. Changes in the commercal reserves affecting
unit of praduction calculations are dealt with prospactively over the revized rermnaining reserves

Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation assets comprise costs which are directly attnbutable to the ssarch for mineral
resources, the detarmination of technical feasibility ard the assessment of commerncial viability of an
identified resource:

- researching and anakysing histoncal exploration data;

. gathanng exploration data through topographical, geochamical and geophysical studies;

. axploratery dlling, tranching and sampling,

- determining and examiming the volume and grade of the rasourcs;

* stifvaying transportation and infrastructune requirerments, and

- conducting market and finance studies

Expenditure dunng the initial expleration preparation stage of a project is charged to profit or loss as
incurrad. Exploration and avaluation costs, including the costs of acquinng licansas, ara capitalized as
exploration and evaluation assets on a project-by-project basis pending determination of the techmical
feasibilty and commarcal viability of the progect.

Once the final feasibility study has been completed and a development deciseon has been taken,
accumulated capitalised exploration and evaluation expenditures i respact of an area of interest are
transferred to property. plant and equipment. In circumstances when an area of interest is abandoned

or managemaent decides it is not commercially viable, any accumulated costs in respect of that area are
witten off in the perod the decision iz made.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)!
Obligations for land reclamation

The Group’s obligations for land reclamation consist of spending estimates at both surface and
undarground mines in accordance wath the PRC rules and regulations, The Group estimates its labilities
for land reclamation and mine closure based upon detailed caloulations of the amount and timing of
the future cash spending to perform the reguired work. Spending astimates are escalated for inflation,
then discounted at a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the tme value of money
and the nsks specific to the hability such that the amount of provision reflects the present valua of the
expendiiunas axpacted 1o ba required to settla the obligation. Tha Graup records a cofresponding asset
associated with the bability for final reclamation and mine closure, The obligation and corresponding
asset are recognised in the panod in which the Hability is incurred. The asset iz depreciated on the
units-of-production method over itz expected Ife and the abidity is accreted to the projected spending
data. As changes in astimatas accur (such as mine plan revisions, changes in estimated costs, or
changes in timing of the performance of reclamation activities), the revisions 1o the abligation and the
corresponding asset are recognized at the approprate discount rate,

Costs for restoration of subsequent site damage which 12 caused on an ongoing basis dunng production
are providad for at thair net presant values and chargad to profit or loss as axtraction progresses, Whara
the costs of site restoration are not anticipated to be significant, they are expensed as incumed,
Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separataly

Intangible assats with finite useful lives that are acquired separataly are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses, Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives iz recegnised on a straight-lina basis aver their estimated useful lvas. The
estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reperting penod, with the
effect of any changas in astirmate baing accounted for on a prospective basis,

Internally-genarated mtangble assets — reseanch and development expanditurs

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the penod in which it iz imcumed

An internally-generated intangible assat ansing from development activities {or from the development
phaza of an intemal project) is recognisad if, and anly if, all of the fallowang have been demonstrated:

- the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will ba available for use ar
saka;

. tha intention 1o complete the mtangible asset and use or sall it;
* the ability to usa of sall tha intangible asset;
- how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benafits;

. the availability of adequate technical, financal and other rescurces to complate the development
and to usa or sell the intangible asset; and

. the ability to maasure reliably the expenditure attributabla to the intangibla asset dunng its
davelopment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd)
Intangible assets (Continued!
Internally-generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure {Continued)

The amount initially recognised for imternally-generated intangible agset is the sum of the expenditure
incurred fram the date whean the intangible aszet first meets the recognition ertena listed above. Whare
na internally-ganerated imangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure 1z recognized in
profit or loss in the penod in which it is incurred

Subsequent to initial recognition, intemally-generated intangible asset 15 measured at cost less
accumulatad amortisation and accumulated impairment lossas (if anyl, on the same basis as intangible
assets acquired separataly

Intangible aszets acquired in a busineéss combination not under commen control

Intangible assets acquired in a business combinaton are recogmnized separately from goodwill and are
initially recognised at their farr values at the acquisition date (which i3 regarded as their cost)

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in a busingss combination with finte wseful
lives are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment lossas, on the
same basis as intangible assats that are acquired separately

Daracognition of intangibla assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future econamic banafits are expacted from
use or disposal, Gains and lesses ansing from derscognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
cifferance batweaan tha net disposal proceads and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised
in profit or loss in the pericd when the asset iz derecognised,

Inventories

Inventonas are stated at the lowar of cost and net realisable valua. Costs of invantonas are calculated
using the weighted average mathod, Net realizable value represents the estimated seling price for
invantones less all astimated costs of complation and costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recogrised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past avent, it is probabla that the Group will be raquired 1o sottla that obligation, and & reliable astirmate
can be made of the amount of the obligation,

Proviszions are measured at the best estimate of the consideration required te settle the present
oblgation at the and of the reparting panad, taking inte acesunt tha nzks and upcertantias surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obbgation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows {whera the effect of the time
valua of money is material),

Whan some or all of the aconomes banefits required to settle a provision ara axpacted 1o be recovanad

from a thrd party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if if iz wrtually cartain that reimbursement wall
ba received and the amount of the receivable can ba measurad raliabby,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Corntinued)
Financial instruments

Financial azzets and financial liabilities are recognized when a group entity becomes a pary to the
contractual provisions of the instrumeants.

Financial assats and fmancial liabilities are intially measured at fair value: Transaction costs that are
cirectly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial labilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the finarcial assets or financial kabilities, as appropriate, on infial recognition
Transaction costs directly atinbutable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilites at fair
value through profit or loss are recognisad immeadiately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assats wathin the scope of |AS 39 are classified nta the fellowang specific categonas: financal
assets at fair value thraugh profit or loss ("FYTPL"), held-to-matunity investments, bans and receivables
and available-for-zale financial assets ("AFS"). The Group determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition based on their nature and purpose. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognisad and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchaseas or salas of fmancial assats that require dalivery of assats within the time framea astablizhed
by regulation or convention in the marketplace

Effective intarast method

The effective imterest method is a mathod of caloulating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and
of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant pencd. The effective interest rate is the rate
that axactly discounts astimated futura cash receipts or payments including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts] through the expacted ke of the financial instrumeant, or, where approprats, a shorar paniod,
to the net carmying amount on mitial recognition.

Intarast incomse is recognised on an affectva interast basis for dabt instrumants.

Thia Group's fmancial assets inclede financial assets at FYTPL, lsans and recenvablas and AFS financial
azzets, The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at FYTPL

Financial assets ara classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is either hald for trading or it is
dasignated as at FVTPL The Group’s debt secunties are dassified as held for trading as it has been
acquired for the purposa of selling in the near term. They are stated at fair values, with any gains or
logses ansing on remeasurement, net of interast eamed, recognised in profit or loss and are included in
ather gains and kbsses ine tem.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

. it has beaan acquired principally for the purpose of salling it in the naar term; or

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial mstruments that the Group
manages tegether and has a recent actual pattarn of short-tarm profit-taking; or

. it is a dervative that is not designated and effectve as a hedging instrument
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd)
Financial instruments /(Conrinued)

Financial assets (Contnued)

Loans and receivaties

Loans and recenvables are non-dervative financal assets wath fixed or determinatde payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to mitial recognition, boans and receivables (including
accounts and bills receivable, other recaivablas, loans and advances to Shanhua Group and fellow
subsidianas, entnusted loans, restricted bank deposits, ime deposits with onginal matunty cver three
months and cash and cazh aquivalents) are measured at amortised cost using the effectiva interast
methed, lass any identified impairmant.

Interest incoma is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, axcept for short-term receivablas
whera the recognition of imterest would be immatarnal,

AFS financial assets

AF5 financial assets are non-denvatives that are either designated as available-for-sale or are not
clazsified as other categories of financial assets. The Group designatad its investrments in unlistad
shares that are not traded in an active market as AFS financial assets

A3 the unhsted equity iInvestmants do not have a quoted market price in an actve market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured, it 15 measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at
end of aach reparting penod. Dividends on the unlisted aquity investrmeant are recognisad in profit or loss
when the Group's right to recenve the dividends i astablished m accordance with the poficies set out for
"Revanus recognition”

Deracognition of finanaial azsels

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset axpire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity, if the Group retains substantially all the nisks and rewards of
awnarzhip of a ransferrad financial azset, the Graup comtinuas 1o recagnise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised bomrowing for the proceeds received

Cin derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum

of the consideration received and recaivable and the cumulative gain or koss that had been recogrised in
ather comprahensiee income and accumulated in aquity is recognised in profit or loss.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd)
Financial instruments (Continuad)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impaimment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the and of
each reporting penod. Financial assets are considerad to be impairad when there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one o mene avents that occurred after the nitial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected. The objective evidence of
impairmant could includa:

- significant financial ditficulty of the 15zuer or counterparty; or
* braach of contract, such as default or dalingquency in interast and pancipal payments; of
. it becoming probable that the borrower wall enter banknuptoy or financial re-organisation,

For financial assets carmed at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
batwean the asset's carrying amount and the presant value of the sstimated future cash flows
cigcountad at the current market rate of retumn for a similar financial asset, Such mpaiment loss will not
be reversed in subsequent panods.

Far financial assets carmed at amortised cost, the amount of the impairmant less recognised is the
diffarence betwean the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flowes discounted at the financial asset's onginal effective interest rate

The cammying amaunt of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss drectly for all financial azsets
with the axception of accounts recavables, other recaivables, loans and advances to Shenhua Group
and fallow subsidianes and entrusted loans, whera tha camying amount 15 raduced through the use of
an allowance account. When accounts recervables, other recervables, loans and advances to Shenhua
Group and fallow subsadianes and emrusted loans are considerad uncollectibla, it is written off against
the allowance account, Subsequent recovenes of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)!
Financial instruments [Continued)

Financial liabilitias and equity instrumeants

Equity instruments

An equity instrument 15 any contract that evidences a residual interast in the assets of the group after
deducting all of itz habilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceads
recaned, net of direct issus costs.

Finarncial habiditios

Financial kabalities within the scope of 1AS 39 are classified as financial liabalitias at fair value through
profit or loss and financial liabilities at amomsed cost. The Group determines the classification of s
financial labilties at imitial recognition, The Greup's financial liabilities including barrovangs, accounts
and bills payable, other payables, longterm labilities, shomterm debenturas medium-termn notes and
bonds,are recognised initially at far value, net of dirsctly atinbutable tranzaction costs i anyl.

After inttral recognition, financial hakilities at amortised cost are subsegquantly measured at amortised
cost. using the affective interest rate mathod unless the effect of discounting would be immatanal,
in which caze they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the profit or loss when the
habilitias are derecogmisad. The effective interast rate amortisation is mcluded i finance costs in the
profit or loss.

Deracognition of financal labiities

Thie Group derecognizes financial kabilitias when, and anly when, the Group's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the camying amount of the financial liabiity derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable 15 recognisad in profit or lazs

Dierrvative financaal nstruments

The Group's derivative financial instruments represent cross-currency interest rate swaps, and
are mitially recognized at far value at the date when the derivative contracts ara antered into, and

remeasured at fair value at the end of the reporting penod, with any gains or losses recognised i profit
or lass,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)!
Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, the asset’s recoverable amount 1z estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's value inuse and its fair value lass costs of disposal, and
iz determined for an indrvidual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largeby
indapendant of those fram other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is
detarmined for the cash-ganerating unit to which the asset balongs.

An impairmant loss 13 recogmsad only if the carrying amount of an asset exceads s racoverabla
amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pra-tax discount rate that reflects curent market assassments of the tima value of money and
the nzks specific to the aszet for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted. An
impairment lozs s chargad to the profit or loss as other gains and lossas.

An azsassrment 15 made at the and of sach reporting year as to whether there 13 any incheation that
praviously recognisad impairmant lossas may no longer exist or may have dacreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount iz astimated. A praviously recognised impairment loss of an
asset is reversed only if thare has bean a change in the astimates usad 10 datarming tha recoverabla
ameunt of that asset, but not to an ameount higher than the carrying amount that weould have been
datarminad net of any depreciation/amartisation), had no impairment loss baan recognized for the assat
in prige years. A reversal of such an impaiment less is credited to the profit or loss in the year n which it
ansas

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the applicatron of the Group's accounting pelicies, which are descnbed in Mote 3, the Directors are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the camying amounts of assets and
habilitizs that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
ara based on historical expanence and othar factors that are considerad to be ralavant. Actual results
may differ from these asbmates.

The estmates and underhing assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Aevisions to accounting
astimates are recognisad in the pencd in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
panod or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
penods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continuad)

4.1 Cntical judgements in applying accounting policies

The followang are entical judgements, apant from thase imvolving estimation (sea Mate 4 2 balow],
that the Directors have mada in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies and
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised m the consolidated financaal
statements.

Control over Hebei Guohua Dingzhou Power Co., Ltd. (*Dingzhou Power”)

Mota 42 dazenbas that Dingzhou Power is a subsidiary of the Campany although the Company
has only 41% ownership interast and voting rights in Dingzhou Power, The remaining 59% of
ownership intarast and voting nights are owned by two shareholders that are unrelated to the
Group as 1o 19% and 40%, respectively, Datails of Dingzhou Power ane sot out in Nota 43,

In making their judgament, the Directors consideread that the ather shareholders of Dingzhou
Power offered the Company, for the nght on appointment of the majenty members of the board
of diractars which is the govemning body of most of the ralevant activities of Dingzhou Power
whilst some relevant activities require sharehclders’ approval. The Company considers it has the
practcal abilty to direct the relavant activities that most aignificantly affect Dingzhou Power's
returns unilaterally, After azsessment, the Directors concluded that the Company has sufficienthy
dominant power over the board of directors of Dingzhou Power and therefore the Comnpany has
control over Cingzhau Power,

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concamimg the future, and sther key sources of astimation
uncertainty at tha and of the reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a matarial
adjustment 1o the camrying amounts of assets and labifties within the next financial year

Coal reserves

Engineenng estimatas of the Group’s coal reserves are inherently imprecise and represent
only approximate amounts because of the subjective judgements invelved in devaloping such
information. Thers are authortative guidelines regarding the engineerning critena that have 1o be
met before astimated coal reserves can be designated as “proved” and "probable” Proved and
probable coal resense astimates are updated at regular basis and have taken into account recent
production and technical information of each mine. In addition, as prices and cost lavels change
from vear to yaar, the estimate of proved and probable coal resenves also changas. This change
iz considered as a change in estimate for accounting purposes and iz reflected on a prospective
basiz in ralated dopraciation rates.

Daspite the inherent impracision in these engneenng estimates, these estimates are used'in
determining depreciation expenszes and imparment loss, Depraciation rates are determined based
an estimated proved and probable coal reserve quantity {the denominator} and capitalised costs of
minng structuras and rmining rights {the nurmarator]. The capitalised cost of mining structuses and
miming rghts are amortised based on the units of coal produced.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continuad)

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty /(Connnusdl
Impairmant lossas

In eonsidanng the impairment losses that may ba required for certain of the Group's assets which
mclude property, plant and equipment, construction in prograss and interast in associatas, the
recoverable amount of the asset needs to be determined. The recoverable amount is the higher
of iz fair value lass costs of disposal and valua in use. It is difficult 1o precisely astimate fair valua
bacause quoted market prices for these assets may not be readily available. In detarmining the
valua in use, the Group uses all readily avadable inforrmation in determining expactad cash flows
generated by the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs and they are dizcounted to their
present valus, which requires significant judgement relating to cash flow tems such as level of
saba voluma, sefling price, amount of oparating costs and future retums.

In considenng the impairment losses that may ba required for current recaivablas and other
financial assets, future cash flows need to be determined. One of the key assumptions that has
to ba appliad iz about the ability of the debters to setile the recenables.

Metwithstanding that the Group has used all available information 1o make this astimation,
inherent uncertainty exists and actual wiite-offs may be higher or loveer than the amount estimated,
The carrying amounts of the property, plant and equipment, construction in progress and intere st
in associates are disclosed in Note15, 16 and 19, respactivaly.

Dapreciation

Other than the freshold land and mining structures and mining rights, property, plant and
equipmant are depreciatad on a straightline basis over the estimated usaful lives of the assets,
after taking mnto account the estimated residual value. The Group reviews the estimated useful
Irves and reswciual valuee of the assets regularly based on the Group's historical expenence with
similar assets and taking inte account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation
axpansa for futura panods iz adjusted i thare are significant changes from pravious astimates.
The carmying amounts of the property, plant and eguipment 15 disclosed in Mote 15.

Defarred tax assets

As at 31 December 2016, defared tax assets of AMB3.B49 million (2016: RMBZ.674 million)
have been recogrised in the Group's consobidated statement of financial position. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised on the tax losses of RMES BES million (2016 RMES 604 mikon)
and deductible temporary differences of AMES, 804 mallion {2015: AMES, 128 million] due to the
unpradictability of future profit streams. Tha realisation of the deferred tax assets mainly depends
on whethar sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will ba available in the future,
In cases where the actual future profits generated are lass or more than expected, a matenal
reversal or further provision of deferred tax assets may anse, which will be recognized in profit or
lozs in the panod in which such a reversal or further provision takes place.

240/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

2016 Annual Fepert 191

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continuad)

4.2 Keaysources of estimation uncertainty /(Confnued!
Obligations for land reclamation

The estenation of the habilitias for final reclamation and mane dosure nvolves the estimates of the
amount and timing for the future cash spanding as well as the discount rate usad for reflecting
current market assessments of the time value of money and the nisks specific to the liability. The
Group considers the factors including developrment plan of the mines, the gecbogical structure of
the mining regions and resense volume to determine the scope, amount and tirming of reclamation
and mine closure weorks 1o be parformed. Determination of the effect of thase factors imvolvas
judgements from the Group and the estimated habilities may tum out to be different from the
actual expenditure to be incured, The discount rate used by the Group may also be altered to
raflect the changas in tha market assessments of the timea valua of money and tha nisks specific
to the liability, such as change of the bomowing rate and inflation rate in the market. As changes
in astimates occcur isuch as mine plan revisions, changeas in astimated costs, or changes in timing
of the performance of reclamation actiities), the revisions to the obligaton waill be recogrized at
tha appropnate dizcount rate. The carryving amounts of the obligations are dizclosed in Mote 34,

5. REVENUE

Vear ended 31 December ___

2018 2015

RMEB million AME rvliion

Coal revenue 98,126 82,726

Power revenus 68,935 71,347

Transportation revenue 4,610 3827

Coal chemical revenue 4,293 5,005

175,964 162,905

Crther revenue 7.163 14,164

183,127 177,069
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION

The Group manages its busmesses by dvisions, which are organised by business lines [products and
services). In a manner consistent with the way in which infermaton i reported intermally 1o the Group's
chief operating decizion maker {"CODM"), including president, senior vice president and chief financial
officar, for the purposes of rescurce allocation and performance assessment, the Group has prasentad
the following st (2015 sixl reponable segments. Mo operating segments have baen aggregated to form
the fallowing reportable segmeants.

{1}  Coal cperations - which produce coal from surface and underground mines, and the sale of
coal 1o extarnal customers, the powear opearations segment and the coal cheamical oparations
segment. The Group sells s coal under long-term supply contracts, which allow penodical pnce
adjustments, and at zpot market,

{2)  Power operations — which use coal from the coal operations segment and external supplisrs,
thermal power, wingd powar, water powaer and gas power to genarate slactric powaer for the
sale to coal oparations segment and axtermnal customears. Electne pawer s s0ld to the power
ancd companies in-accordance with planned power output at the tanff rates as approved by the
relevant govemment authonties. Electnic power produced m excess of the planned power output
i sold at the tanff rate as agread upon with the respactive power grid companies which are
ganerally lower than the tanff rates for planned power output,

{3 Railway operations — which provide railway transportation services 1o the coal cperations
segment, the power cpearations segment, the coal chamical oparations segment and external
customers. The rateés of freight charges billed 1o the coal oparations sagment, the power
operations segment, the coal chemical operations segment and extemal customers are consistent
and do not excead the maximum amocunts approved by the relevant govarnmant authoritias,

{d]  Port operations — which provide loading, transportation and storage services to the coal cparations
segment and extarnal customers, The Group charges service fees and other expenszes, which are
revienved and approvad by the relevant government authontias:

{61  Shipping operations — which provide shipment transportation senvices to the power operations
sagmant, the coal oparations segment and extemal customers. The ratas of freight charges
billed to the power operations segment, the coal operations segment and external customers are
cansistant.

{6  Coal chemical operations — which use coal from the coal operations sagment 1o first produce

methanol and further process inte polyethylene and polypropylane, together with other
by-preducts, for sale to external customers. The Group sells its polyethylene at spot market.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION (Continuad]
6.1 Segment resufts

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating resources betweesn
sagments, the Group's CODM monitors the results attnbutabla to each reportable segment
based on profit before income tax {“reportable segment profit”). Segment profit represents
the profit sarmed by aach sagrment wathout allacation of head office and corporate tems. Intar-
segment sales are pnmanly charged at prevailing market rate which are the same as those
charged to external custormears, The accounting policies of the opearating ssgments are the same az
the Group's accounting policies described in Note 3.

Infarmation regarding the Group’s reportabla segments as provided 1o the Group's CODM for the
purposes of resource allocaton and assessment of segment parformance for the years ended 31
Decamber 2016 and 2015 i3 zat cut balow:

i e i, A N, . B SO ol
WM NG M6 NG M N5 A% N5 M6 N5 ME L5 A% %6
BB RE RIE ME AR AE RB AW R RE RE RE AB RE
miion i mloo mio mile mo men o milor mi mios i milen o

Fieverue Fom avtemal

Qntinat WeEs LS easl: MR OAIM 34N SE 0 T B0 M1 48N RN WIS TG
iz e s BW ONE W B oA T 48 S Um & = ioeamed i
Fw_imebi:eg'nimrew BISET W14 s TR BN I SM0 TR 2R 1R 4R SR METH i
Repartabia saarnact proft e 53 Mo TEE mam GeEl LM 2 W & B M MEM MEn
ndudng

Irigsest epenses 11 1 e R V- N TR - Y : - S - U : ' S R = 1 I
Degrecationendemoteston 7806 0080 8500 BATT MBE 3BT T M M OB W W3 oM I
Shesotresisofassontis. B0 Ho®wm MW - - B T - - - - @ @
Irrptan lazs B oIm s e 2 m - E ki - 1] - 2m hTM

62 Reconciliations of reportable segment revenus, segment profit and other items of
proefit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are set out below:

Raportabls Unalocated head offics  Eliminstion of amounts
e a0 216 wE wE 2015

AMBmilion MG mifon RMBmillon  FMGmion AMBmillon RVE mion  RME milfon RS milon

Renenie 570 064 2431 168 (65,830} farea ek 177068
Prefn befons incoma ta 41614 e 154 215 {515} i 41,53 R0
Interest expenses 5304 4 855 1520 43 (2362 Z e 5062 4,458
Depreciation and amortstaon 4388 23754 m &% - - um 23980
Shane of seauis of msncates m i) i & - - bt 478
Inparment loss 2m 5T L] i} 1] = 2807 ETT:
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION (Continuad]
632 Goographical information

The fellowing table sets out information about geographical location of il the Group's revenue
from extemnal customars and il the Group's property, plant and equipmeant, construction in
progress, exploration and evaluation assets, intangible assets, interest in associates, other non-
current assats and lease prepayments [ specihied noncurent assets”). The geographical locatan
of customers 15 based on the location at which the senaces were providad or the goods delverad
The gecgraphical lecation of the specified non-current assets i1 basaed on the physical location
of the asset, in the case of proparty, plant and aquipment, construction in progress and lease
prepayments, and the lecation of operations, in the case of exploration and evaluation assets,
intangible assets, othar non-currant assets and interest in associates.

Revanue from axternal customaers Specified non-current assats
Year ended 21 Decembar 37 December 31 Dacember
2016 2015 2016 2018
RMEB million RAE rrilticn RMB million RMEB il
Comestic markets 179,859 175,129 412,502 414,513
Overseas markets s il 1,840 it LASLE
183,127 177.069 421,615 419,685

64 Major customers

Revenue from any indiidual customer of the Group does not excead 10% of the Group's
revenua. Cartan of the Group's customars ane entities, which controlled, jointly controfled or
significantly influenced by the PRC govermment [“govermnment-related antities”) and collectively
considared as the Group's major customar. Revenue from major customar of tha Group's coal
and power segments represents AMEB 127,254 million (2015; RMB132,735 mificn} of the Group's
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION /Continied)
65 Other information

Certain other information of the Group's segments for the years ended 31 December 2016 and
201515 set out balow:

N S . [ SR . (O il o L
] =5 o ] Lt o o -] Fi] oy ] = Fo o we o F ] W HE X
wilin win piir siie e pie mim e pic s ou eiie s sl slw sl e
rodira b v R P . x a1
U gadares B3 W00 - - - TeE 03 B 0
ol memgotinos. 08 . ] LLORF ] ML . . ey uiTk mem  Wam
oy et - LS LR - - - - - - - MEF &M HABN 2©E
(ot ol cxsd chewmnd
pkan = m o = . W W oum i
L] [ L e S -3 w0 T i it Lo w L ¥ - W EW
[EPEFSIERY R N H¥R O BE T 1L fdeil M im 1EG 38 LT g B W BN UMD TASH
A 1
il WF WD e N R NEm M LR Eo m E L s B8 MM T
Ao wowrscirmi
it e ) 5% AN TS Ak fiy ) [ 1 . 1. = % = L 5 - - AW ELE
ok ety e B ST M TR B DGED D DI L LR NE NS W MEID [HEY BRI I R

Toalblirefoow il (VRN THEW RSE MNUT) N B PUIE. DA Nd QX0 e BS0 (WPR DEAN IR ONES (A DEAn

Mones:
[IF] Mon-cuent assals axclinde Tnenosal mstiments and delemad tar aa56is
L} Unaoctid itorms of el assats mnclsde deforrad 151 assp1s and olbar unalocated corpetalo assats Unaliocalod

itema of tolal knbeblios mckide dedenied 1o babiblies and othed unalccntied componite ntnlites

(] Frofit from opembon 13 caloulsted as revenue minus cost of sakes, selling expanses, ganaral and sdminisiatve

axpairias 5hd smiparmant loss

7. COST OF SALES

Year ended 31 December
2016 2015
RMB millien RME mdlion
Coal purchased 26,286 17.264
Materials, fuel and pover 16,406 15,815
Parzonnal expenses 12,661 11,874
Depraciation and amortization 21,744 21,134
Repairs and mamntenance 9,500 8619
Tranzportation charges 10,172 12,193
Taxesz and surchanges 6,922 5 B33
Crthar oparating costs 21.144 30608
124,843 123,341
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

8. INTEREST INCOME/FIMANCE COSTS

"I"_uar ended 31 December

2016 2015
BMB million RMB rllion
Interast income from
- bank deposits 691 448
—other loans and recewvables 32 186
- dabt securties - 4
Total interest Income 723 ]
Interast on:
— bormowings 3,896 3,638
= ghort-tarm dabantura 18 EB3
= migghium-tarm notes 1,289 1,311
= bords 320 30
Total finance costs on financial habilities not at
fair value through peofit of loss 5,532 5842
Less: amount capstalised 643 1,518
4,889 4,324
Unwindirg of discount 173 144
Exchangs logs, net 628 B4
I_=_alr value changes on financial instruments 2] [+ ]
Total finance costs 5,748 5123
et finance costs 5.02% 4.515

Borrowing costs capitahzed dunng the year arose on the general bomowing pools and were calculated
by applying a capitalisation rate from 2 48% to 4.63% {2015: from 2.55% to 6.20%) per annum to
expenditure on qualifying assets
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
"I"_ulr ended n I_hc&mb_:_ur

2016 2015
RME million AME rllion
Current tax, mainly PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT") 10,378 10,214
Crvar provision in respect of prior yaars 161 724
Deferred tax {1,256) B77]
o.283 9,881

The tax chargs for the vear can ba reconciled to the profit bafore mcome tax per consolidated statemeant
of profit or loss and ather comprahensive income as follows:

Year ended 31 Da-ctmbar_

2016 2015
RME million AME mdliion
Profit before income tax 41,253 34,520
Tax at PRC income tax rate of 25% (2015 25%) 10,312 2.630
Tax effects of
= diffarent tax rates of branches and subsidianas {2, 209) {1.235]
— non-deductible expenses 636 325
= income not taxable (65] (32}
- share of results of assocates {59} {107
= utihzation of tax lozsas and deductible temporary differance
praviousty not recognised (190] (241
—tax lossas and daductible temporary differenca not recognisad 704 1,798
= aciditional ta< n respect of prior years 161 224
—others i8] g
Income tax axpanse 9,283 2,661

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law") and Implementation Regulation
of the EIT Law, the tax rate applicable for PRC group entities 15 25% (2015 25%) except for Group's
overseas subsidiarias and branchas as well a3 subsidianes oparating in the wastam developing ragion of
the PRC which are entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 2011 to 2020
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Contnusd)

The applicable tax rates of the Group's overseas subsidianes are as follows:

Year ended 31 Dmmhar_

2016 2015

% %

Austraka 300 20.0
Indonesia 25.0 50
Russia 20,0 00
Hong Kong 165 165

Cunng the vear endad 31 December 2016 and 2015 there was no significant assessable profit and

provision for profit tax for the overseas subsidiaries

10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year has bean arrived at after charging lcraditing]:

Year ended 31 December
2016 2015
RMB millien RMB rrillion
Personnel expenses, mcluding 20,844 20067
— contributions to defined contnbution plans of RMBZ, 728
millien (20158: RMB2, 791 million}
Depraciation of property, plant and equipment 22,813 21,638
Amaortisation of intangible assets, included in cost of salas 414 328
Amartisation of laase prepayments, included in cost of salas 429 206
Arnartisation of other nor-cumant assets 1,065 1,626
Dapraciation and amortisation 24.721 23,590
Other gans and losses, reprasent
- leszes on disposal of property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and non-current assats 304 83
—gains on disposal of associates {171 -
=gains on disposal of dervative financaal instrumeants {11} =
—gains on disposal of a subsidiary i5] -
= impairment of interest in associates 1 -
= impairment in respect of proparties and aquipment 1,725 3834
= impairmeant in respect of construction In progress 22 BE1
- impairment of loans recaivable 22 z
= alloweance for doubtful debts 388 300
= write down of Inventonas 551 950
- impairment in respect of other non-currant assats - 35
- impairrmant in respect of goodwill a8 -
3,078 5,856
Carrying amount of inventanes sald 86,149 B2 673
Operating lease in respect of proparties and equipment 30 9
Auditors’ remuneration
= audit service 32 22
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

11. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors” and chief executives' remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing
Rules and CO, is as follows:

Year ended 31 Dacember 2016
Basic salaries,
housing
ond othar
allowance Retiremant
and banefits Discrationany scheme
Feas in ind bonuses  contributions Total
RMB million AME millian AME million AME million RMEB milfion

Cheaf executve
Zrigng Yuzhue fnote (i) = = H: = i

Exacuitng diractans
Lirg Wen fnote (F - = - - -
Han Jiangua frofs (5 - - = ' &
Li Dong inate (il and note (il - - = = =

Subtoal = z = = =

MNon-axacutae drectors
Chan Hengshang (note il - - = = -
Zrac i (note (& and note () - = = H; £

Sub-tosal = - = - -

Indepandant non-axasibve

dingcion

Fan Hslartas 0.45 - - - .45

Gong Huathang 0.45 - - - 0.45
_ Guo Peizhang 045 = = 045
Subrtotal 135 - - - 135
Supsnnsons

Tnai Richang = 045 0,40 008 0,93

Thou Dy (ricts (il - 0.5 015 0.04 044

Shan Lin = 046 038 0o 052

Tanig Ning fincne gl - - 005 - 0.05
Subrotal = 1% 198 e 2

Total 369
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

11. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (Continuead)

Year ended 31 December 2015
B salaras
howsng
and gther
gllowencs Faremant
and banafits Discratarary schame
Faas ® lond Bonuaay sontibulsns Tortad
RME mifian PME milion FAME milfon FME milkon fif miltion

Chiaf executive
_ Zheng Yuzhuo fnate (il - - = = .
:Sub-hcul - - = = =
Executive draciors

Ling WWen fnote - - - - -

Han Jisngus - 013 044 0.10 073

Wang Xisslin fnate: vl - g2 03 006 DE=
Suib-tatal - 03z 078 0.1s 1.7
Man-exscutve deectors

Chan Hongshang incte - - = = =
Subeooeal - - - - -
Indapendant nonaxecutive

direciors

Fan Haulartas 045 - - - 045

(ang Huazhang 045 - - - (.45

Gug Faghzng 045 - - - 045
Sibtas 1% - : : 5
Supennsons

Inei Rchang fnofie f#ll - - = = 0

Tang Ming . 018 620 003 41

Shean Lin - 041 life 0o 0£5
Substatal = 0G5S 058 an 126
Total a8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (Continued

Discretionary bonuses were detenmined by the remuneration committes in accordance with the relevant
human resources policies.

MNodas
[41] Tha amciumants of thess dracions wana boms by Skarhus Group duing the wesars anded 31 Decembar 2018 and 2015

[] Tha emolimants of M Han Jwngus, b L Dong and e Zhes Jibm were bome by Shanhua Group during the yaar
endad 31 Docambe 2016

The emeotumant of Me Thal Richeng was botrg by Shanhua Groep dunng 16 voeor anded 31 Decembaes 2016
(2] hr Li Dong was appomied b5 scecitue dracloron 17 June 18
Mr. Zhaed Dibin wns appeoiiisd as non-aeading dusctor on 17 June 2016
Ml Thou Doy wars. apposnbed as supenasor on 17 June 2018
v M Teng Nmg magned as suparasor on 17 June 2016 He retired in the year ended 31 Decembar 2015 and no mona
amumsnt sctuevdd allar hia etvsment. The cacrabionany bonusaa ke 901 dunng the woar anded 31 Decambar 2018 &
for his pece years” parfomiancs
i Mr Wang Xischn reaimed a5 execubng diector on 20 August 2015
Excapt for thosa emoluments of directors or superasors whose emaoluments were bome by Shenhua
Group, the executive directers’ and supenvisors' emoluments shown above were mainly for their

services in connection with the managemaent of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

The mdepandant non-axecutive divastars’ amoluments shown above ware mainly for their senices as
chrectors of the Company.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

12. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five indnaduals with the highest emolurments within the Group, nil (2015; onel was director of the
Comparny. The emaluments of the remaining five (2015: four) indviduals were as follows:

Year ended 31 Decembar

2016 2015
RMB million AME rlion

Basic salarias, housing and ather allowances and bBanefits in kind 223 1.75
Discrationary bonuses 2.13 1.38
Retirement scheme contnbutions 0.40 035

4.76 349

Thair ernolumaents ware within the following band:

Year ended 31 Decambar

2016 2015
HKDE00,001 to HKD1,000,000 = 1
HED 000,001 to HKD1,500,000 5 3
13. DIVIDENDS
Year u_nl_:_q_a_gl h | Dmmbﬂ______ )
2016 2015
RMB million RME rrallvary
Dividand approved and pasd dunng the yaar:

2015 final = RMBO.22 {2015; 2014 final of RMEQ, 74)

per ordinary share 5,365 14718

Subzegquent to the and of the reporting peried, a final dividend in raspect of the year ended 31
Decembar 2016 of RMBD 45 ifinal dividend in respect of the year endad 31 Decamber 2015 RMED 32]
par ordinary share and a special dividend of RMB2 51 per ordinary share has bean proposed by the
Directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the following general meating

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic eamings per share 15 basad on the profit attrbutable to ordinary equity holdars
of thie Company of RMBE24. 910 million {2015 RME1 7,649 million) and the numbar of shares in issue
during the year of 13830 million shares (2015; 19,890 millon shares)

Mo diluted eamings per share 13 presented as there wers no potential ordinary shares in existence dunng
both vaars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Fumites,
Mining  Ganerators, Colehemmicl ot
Hining related related related oot
Landuad  and mining nd and  Radbway od  ndothet
braldings nghts equpment equipment  andpod  Vemes equpment  equipment Tota
P mifen RifEmder RAMErles AEnde RBofon RBme MEnSx AEmie  AMEmke
cosT
A ey 015 b kT W% T3 12dm e iy 1145 NS
Euherg: st It - = Fe) - = = = 5
Addtors bl o) 5% i1} ] - 1 &2 m
Trersfered from mnstucton
NS nn 1 = B faa ] 2 i} 515
E_ispﬁi 0w {14 ren| ] BT g3 {288 [ ] (1530
A 31 Dacerries X015 xR A b 2l §67 0 10 [ ik 1R LY
Exthargs adustment T4 § - s - - = . .
Addiens ] 2i08 ] 53 B8 - ] 1% 418
Trerefened Som cnsiuchon
npiges 525 b 155 1040 470 a ] i7 19630
Desprsals prwtz-of tasd [118) T8 (rim il - [ e} (2412
Tearekersed b comfuciin m
srogriss, For overel techricg
eranement - - - - {55 - - - (153
A3 Decsrber 18 b, N L S T, S O S
DEPRECLATION AND
INPAIRMENT
AT oy 215 W g7 A T8 Lk %00 ii] 1067 S04 138
Euchangs adustment = 5 = P = = = = 4
{harge for e v 1490 13 47 1500 45 0 e 5 NER
Impaiment lesses eds i 45z 8 Iy 184 2 - & [ i
Diposats or wrino® [} 5l [z E& 22 158 i} o | 15871
A Decerier 515 1118 39% Ae 53085 nix 157 3300 s 16182
Eucharge adustinart il : = i = = = S E:
(harps for e e 1363 108 41 & 478 i .14 1,068 gl
Irparment losses buote i 12 - 1 151 - - 13 2 i7s
Trarehened fom mnstnicten
i progrss 1% - 1 - - - 2 . &
Dhspossle or wirieeof &3 (3 BEEE] |16z it - ] prec} {2472
Trarsfired % construton
progress, for overal el
enarcement - - - - i) - - - (123
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued!

Cosl  Fumitwe,
Mining  Ganerators, chemicl s,
Hining related related related oo
Landuad  and mining nd and  Radbway od  ndothet
Iralings nghts  eppment  equipment  aadpod  Vessls  squipment  equipment Total
RBmifen FEnde RAMEnle RAEmde Bk RBnieo BEsRa AEmie  AMEmRe
A Decerrier 2015 1550 k) o Blam B L - 468 Wi 1
CARRYING VALUES
A 31 Dacerrbes 212 K359 an b oo R | ¥ BEI61 (£ b ] B MG
A2 31 Decebar 215 0% 2N A 1,70 ali g (1] 30 176 330
ATy 25 i riEp ] nne B 25 a7 B12 iy 545 A
MBS

Impsarmient loss
Imnpairranl ad for s fepardvanng whirs

in 20M6, ewng 1o oversupply ol coals and the unsstisfeciory financial parfcrmance of certain Group's minas, the
meanagsmant centfied certsm non-current Basats redating o cost minea having mparment indications. The Grow basted
tha said mmds, dach of whech 128 separale cash-ganaraling uml, fof impaiimoent by measuring the rcoweeabies armount
ol avery mre The mecovarable amodnt 15 dedeimmed based on dhscounisd cash Bow covering thie shodlal of scohome
and legal uselul e, and pre-tax dacount mte ramgpng 1rom B 12% 101 187% . Cash Mows beyond the fvesreat appiovad
management’s budgats-are prapared based on 2380 growth rata

fs a rasult of the mparmoent assassmant, the Directors recogrised no impadment koss in owrent year against the
non-Cumant assels m oosl segmaent As a reaul of the enparmant asseasment m 2015 wilising the same meathod, the
Cnractors eadgrussd impainmant s 1or miming ielaled sssels 0 coal segment amounting b AVIB1 308 millon

Irnpairranl koez for indhvidusl assms

In 2018, pursunnt 80 the Roloe 1 Appove Shenhus (Fupanl Erecgy Co. Lid s Applaton to Close Down Small Thaomal
Uit thiim Jing X0 Han Bang '¥usn [2006] Mo 62 ssued oy Fujian Proyncial Commazsaon of Econcmy and kformation
Technology, all loar sets of power genarlors in Shenhos Fupsn Enengy Co , Lid were discontinued from pawer
i alion Thei Group Assessed e recveerable smomnis of thoss non-curon assons snd PEnarsiors wihich balong 16
powanar Sagmrant and as & resalt the cormang amount of the machinanss wnd the genstion: Was writien down by AMEB TS0
rmulion o 1hr recovensble amount a3 8131 Decembas 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT /Continusc)
Notga (Continusal
W Impsrmient loss (Confinusd
Irnpawrrranr kss for mdviduel sezets (Comtinued

This Group has beon upgrackng ks powar. phnts for anangy consarvalion and anaranrmont podssan which randaned
certain pof-curran kssets obsoleis The Group sssessed tha recovarable amounts of thase non-current assels and
penpreices whoch Belong to power sagment snd &5 & e the amyng emount of the machinenas and thg QarraLs
wias Aritian down e RMBSES rullion to their recovershbe smount a3 51 31 Decambe: 2016 (2015, AMBIES milkonh

Pursrant to the Motice to Close Coalfred Genamioes st Guobua Bapng Thedma Power Flant LJng Fa G |2015] Mo 5101
issuad by Bstyng hMuracipal Commussion of Development and Balgem, tha coallred génafstors ol Guohua Bagng Tharmal
Powar Flant was discontmusd from powar genaestion in March 2015, the Group assassed the ecovaraths amounts of
thoss non-cumant sasats and gensalos which Balong 1o power segment and a3 a resull the aarmang amcunt of the
mschinges and the gorwatons was withon down by RWVIBESS millian to thair iscoveeable ormeunt os 8t 31 Dacambaer
2015, and an sddtional RAVB1 73 nilkon smipsmmant h:-ssms!eal:mueij n 2016

Tha estimetes of moowmble amounl of ebove essets vwane based on the mechmes” end genemtors” far valuss leas
eoats of duposal, using markal cofmpatisan apprach by ralforancs 1o Moo Salis pice o amidaf B wihoh his o
inchastry, acusted for differenos s such a5 remamnng usehil vas, if ths assels ware classified as uliksable. Uthenanse, the
tair valos was datermined by using marked oomparmon spproach by ralesence 10 salss prce of smilsr matenal, adustsd
for diffrences such a3 pecgraphical focaton of matket The far value on which the recoverabio smodnt s besed on =
calgpeined as a Leval 3 maasurarmant

Thea Group's-treshokd land with & camymg amaount of AMEBT, 1471 mdlion 2015 RWVB1,047 miBond are located in Austnlia

sl Tha GGroup was in: thi process of spphang for the tte ceetificaias of cartan of its propermes with an sQQregats camng
arnaund of FVEET, 170 midlion 8 at 31 Decombar 2008 (2015 FMEEE00 mflon) The Direcioes are of the opsnicn that
tha Growp 15 entited 10 lawfully and webdly occupy or use the-above mentonsd propar s

ot} Az at 31 Decamber 2016, tha Groun has bank loans securad by the Groups ploparmy, plant arsd aqupment wilh camyng
amount of AMEFOT milkon (2015 AMB1, 174 milbon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

16. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

"I"_uar ended n I_loc&mlur

2016 2018
RMB million RME rillion
At the begmning of the year 33,610 T8 GEs
Additions 22123 29674
Transferred from property, plant and equipment for overall
technical ephancament 30 -
Transfemred to property, plant and equipment {19,630 (70,8515
Transfered to intangible assets [106] {1,493
Transferred to lease prepaymants [459] (2,263
Met income from mine tral run [314] -
Dispozal (47] 1228
Impairment losses (22) {E51]
Impairmant write-off - 93
Impairmeant transferrad to property, plant and equipment 40 -
At the end of the year 35220 33,810
Aista
As ot 31 Decamber 2016, 1he Growp s in the process of obiainmg requusite parmits of cerain of is constructon in proges:s from
i rldaiEn 1 Qoviiniment suthorted Tha Deecions ae of tha apaion hat the Gredn will ba 5b8a 1o olaim the reduiste goeemils @
U COAlsa

17. EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS
Tha movament of the axplaration and avaluation assets is as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2006 2016
RME million RME rmllson
At the baginning of the year 2176 212
Exchange adjustments 119 {118}
Additions 49 23
At the and of tha yvear 2,344 2,178
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

The movemnant of intangible assets, mainby kicenses, software and franchizes, is as follows:

Year andad 21 December

2016 20s
RMB million A mlion

A1 tha beginning of the vaar
Exchange adjustrment
Additions

Transfared from construction in prograss

A{nonlsatiun
Dizposal

At the and of the year

2,984 1,840
L) 5
356 285
106 1,493
(414] {3291
{3 =
3.8 2964

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

31 December 31 Decamber

2016 2018

BME million RME rliion

Unlisted shares, at cost 3,274 3,184
Share of post-acquisition profits and othar comprahansive

Income, net ofch'ldend fece&u'ad 1,268 1,828

5,142 5112

The Group's interests in associates are indmdually and in aggregate not matenal to the Group's financial
pasition or results of operations for both years, The Group's associates are unlisted and established in
the PRC. The followang list contains only the particulars of assocates, which principally affect the results

or assets of the Group:
Proportion of ownership
Type of interest and voting power
Name of associate legal antity held by the Group Principal actwvitias
31 Decamber 31 Decemibar
2016 H6
e &
Shendong Tankang Group Co, Lid Lirnstesd comipany 20 20 Coal produclion and =ais
Zhapang Zhaneng JSishua Power Co, Lid: Limited company 20 30 Garsation and 28 of slectneity
Sichuan Guangsn Power Co. Lid Limited company 20 30 Garerabon and sas ofalecinaty
Guchus Hebal Reneweblas Co, Lid Lirnitad company il 15 CGaramton and e of electeily
Tiargin Yuanbus Shppmg Co_ Lig Limsed company 44 44 Prowson of transportation
SeTnGe
Inrier Mongolia Yili Chienical Industry Lirnited com pany it 25 Production and ste of chenucals

Cor, Lid
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

20.

21

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Ayailable-for-sale investments represent investment in unlisted equity secunties issued by private
entities incorporated in the PRC. They are measured at cost less impairmeant at end of the reporting
penod because the range of reasonable far value measurement is significant and the probabilivies of the
vanous estimatas cannot ba reasonably assessed. The Directors are of the opinion that thedr fair values
cannot be measured reliably

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
31 December 21 Decamber
2016 2015
RMB million RMB rullion
Prepayments in connection with construction weark,
equipment purchases and othars fnote 9,185 8,403
Prepayment for mining progects 8,000 8000
Longterm recenable 2,500 2,600
Loans to Shenhua Group
and fellow subsidkanes hote (i) 13,502 11,473
Langtarm antrosted bbang (node (ol - 627
Geodwall 889 SR7
Others _zrﬁﬂﬂ 2432
36,749 34,662
—
Mg
] AL 31 Dpcombar 2016, the Group hed pepaymonts 1o felioer: subsidanes amosunteng b AMBS milion (2005 AMBIE
mdlign|
) The keans 1o Shenhua Group and fellow subssdianes bear mterest at raies rangmng from 4 28% 10 4 415% perannum (2015

4 3% 10 4 419 per annaml @nd are receambile withe beo 1o t8n years

(1] The Group has konglerm antrusied ban of RMBEIT milkon 1 an assacuts throogh o PRC state-ownad bank, bearing
Ivlena s8] Fetbs 4 20 par arniam (015 8159 pad anaum], which 15 tecopablo wallieh ofd vodr and rechiesdnd 1o olfes
cuirenl assels

LEASE PREPAYMENTS

Lease prepayments represent fand use nghts pad to the PRC's government authorties. The Group is
in the process of applying for the title certificates of certain land use nghts with an aggregate carrying
amount of AMBEZ 526 millian as at 31 Decerber 2016 (2015: RMEZ, 247 million),of which RMBEES
millign were newly acquired in 2016, The Directors are of the opinion that the Group is entitled to
Lawfully and validly socupy oF use the above mentonad lands.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

INVENTORIES
21 December 21 December
2016 2015
RME million FME rdlion
Coal 5,563 3,152
Matenals and supples 6424 7,882
Othars nots) 1,354 1,682
13.341 12,B16
Moo bty mrdnndy Papeacdn pec e hald Tor salo and proparisis. unded devalopmant
ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE
31 Dacembear 31 Decamber
2016 2015
RME mllion RME rvllron
Accounts receivable
= Shenhua Group and fallow subsidianies 377 3,049
- Associates 284 770
= Third parties 13,138 19,745
16,599 23,664
Less: allowance for doubtful debts (420) 1841
16,179 23.370
Bills receivable
— Shenhua Group and fellaw subsklianes 18 41
= hAssociates 42 162
= Thied pacties A3 17446
4,394 17,649 3
20,673 41,019

Bills receivable were mainly izsued by PRC banks and are expiring within one year. Az at 31 December
2016, the bills receivabla with the carrying amounts of RMBES million (2015 AMEZE millicn} wera

pledged 1o secure bills payable,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

24. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (Continwad)

The followang is an analysis of accounts receivable by age. net of allowance for doubtful debts,
presented based on the date of delivery of goods or services which approximated the revenue

recognition date:
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RME million AME rrvliian
Less than one year 13,035 21,756
Cna to two years 1,996 1,401
Two to three years 1,010 162
Mora than three years 138 51
16,179 23370

The movamant of allowance for doubtiul debts was as follows:

Year gn_d_ud_ _31 December _

2016 2015
BMEB million RME rliion
A1 tha beginning of the vear 194 54
Impairment loss
- recognised 245 140
— amgunts recovered {109 -
VWitten off (9] -
At the end of the year 420 164
The aging analysis of acoounts receivabla that are past dus but not impaired are as follows:
31 Decembear 31 Decamber
2018 2015
BME million RMEB rullion
Less tham one year 2,115 5 84z
One to two years 1,408 1,400
Two to three years 178 162
Muore than three years 652 51
3,753 7,656

Recapsables that were not overdus or unimpared relate to a wide range of customers for whom thera

was no recent history of default.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

Recevables that were past due hut not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have
a good track record with the Group, which the Group does not hold any collateral over these balances
Baszed on past experience, the management belisves that no impairment is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considerad fully recoverable

Inclucled m accounts recavable are the followang amounts dencrminated in foresgn curencas ane set out
balow:

31 December 21 December
2016 2015
RME million AME mdlion

Lintted States Diollars {"USD") ABB 215
Europaan Dollars ("EUR"} 140 119
Transfers of financial assets

Az at 31 December 2016, the Group endorsed bills receivable amounting to RMEZ 075 million {2015
RMEZ 478 millien} to suppliers to settle the accounts payable of same amounts and discounted
bills recaivables amounting to RMEAAS million (2018 BMBZZD mulhen) to banks. In ascordance o
the relevant laws in the PRC. the holders of the billz receivakle have a right of recourse against the
Graup if the issuing banks default payment. In the spinion of the Dwectors, the Group has transfarrad
substarially all the risks and rewards of ownarship relating to these bills recenvabla, and accordingly
derecognised the full carrying amounts of the bills receivable and associated accounts payables, in case
of bills receivable andorsed to suppliers and recognised the cash receved, in case of bills recaivables
discounted to banks.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group's continuing involvement, if any, in the endorsed and

dizcoiuntad bills recervable aquals 1o their carryng amounts. In the epwuen of the Directors, the fair
values of the Group's continuing involvement in the derecognised bills recervable are not significant,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

25. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

21 December 31 December
2016 2015
RME million AME rlfon

Financial assets at FVTPL

- Darvative financial instruments 4 12
~ Tradable wealth management products 50 -
= Weaalth management products 33,350 160
v e
Prepaid expensas and depasits 1.029 7,889
Loans and advances to Shenhua Group and fellow
subsydkanas (nofe) 2,209 3645
Amounts due from agsociates 973 378
Deductible VAT and other tax 3,396 4483
Other recenvables 1.781 2,784
48,792 19,251
Aita

Az at 31 December 2016, the Group hed ens 1o Shenhug Group and felow subsidanes amounting b RMEZ 087 millcn (2015
RMABA, 217 millian], which besr intarastat ratas rangag Trom 3 92% to 5O04% par annum (3015 4 14% 10 5 04% per annuml. Tha
rimiirang bakanoes are unssoured, inferesT-ree and hawe no ixed Temms ol repaymisnt

Az a1 3 Decembar 2018, he Group mwested in prncpal<pesmantesd foatng motme waalth mansgemeant products-amoanting
1o BB 000 milhcn il tam of 50 days and @xpecied annuad ratos of meteiem rangmg fnom 3 30% 46 3 35%, and non-phincegsl-
gueranisad foating incoma wealth management products amodnting bo AMB 2350 milion wath berm rangeng from 32 days 1o 365
s and axpacted snnusl ratos of relum mrgeg from 4 10% o 4 55%  The wealth management products hald by the Graup are
wakiad by chaooanting cash Tow mathad, the datadad 3ir valies measuraments ar dockosad in Moo 373

26. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS
Restricted bank deposits as at 31 December 2016 represant statutory deposit reserves at The People’s

Bank of China ("PEOC"), collaterats for bills payable and collaterals related to the oparating of mines and
ports
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of financial position and the consolidated
statemnent of cash flows comprise cash at bank and in hand, and time deposits with anginal maturrty

within three menths

Inchuded in cash and cash equivalents are the following amounts dencminated in foreign currencies are

sat aut balow!
31 Decembear 31 Decamber
2016 2015
RME millicn RME rmlivon
usD 11 220
HED 2 1
Indonesian Hupiah - 3
EUR 28 27
DEFERRED TAXATION

For the purposa of the presentation in the consolidated statement of financial pasition, certam defarmad
tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The follovang is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for

financial reporting purpase

31 Deacembar 31 Decamber

2016 2015

BMB million RMB rliian

Deferad tax assets 3.849 2674
Deferred tax lisbdlities (797 {878
3,052 1,796
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

28,

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continuad)

The foflewing are the major deferred tax assets and liabilties recognised and movements thereon during

the current and pnor year:

At

At 1 January  Credited in December

2016 profit or loss 2016

RMEB million  RMB million  RME miliran

Alowances, primanly for recervablas and inventones 417 88 503
Praparty, plant and equipmant 427 342 764
Lease prepayments 1171) 2 {169)
Tax lasses carriad forward 384 7 461
Tax allowable expenses not yet incumed (62) 63 1
Unrealized profits from sales within the Group b58 6249 1.187
Accreed salanes and othar expenses not yet paid 170 18 188
Others 73 39 112
het deferred tax assets 1,796 1,256 3,052
(Charged) Ar3l

At 1 January credited in December

015 profit orloss 2015

AMB millon  AMBmilion  AME malion

Allowances, primanly for recerableas and inventones 304 112 417
Property, plant and equipment 4 423 427
Leasa prepayments {178) 4 {171}
Tax losses carmed forward 200 184 B4
Tax allowable expenses not yet mcurred [329) 267 (2]
Unrealized profits from salas within the Group 730 {172 EG8
Bccrued salaries and other expenses not yet paid 140 a0 170
Others 45 28 73
et deferred tax assets a19 BT 1,796

At the end of tha reporting pencd, the Group have unusad tax losses of RMEE, 714 million (31 Decamber
2015; RMIET, 141 milion} and unrecognisad deductible temporary differences of RMES, 804 millon (2015

RMBS 128 millian) availabls for offset against future profits. A defarred tax assets has been recognised
in respect of RMB1,845 million (31 December 2015 RMB1,537 milkon} of such losses. o deferred
tax assets has been recognized in respect of the remaining RMBE 869 million (31 December 2015

AMES.B04 million) dua to the unpradictability of future profit. streams. Included in unrecognised tax
losses are bozses of RMB3S8 million (31 December 2015 RMBZ58 million] that will expire in 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)

29. BORROWINGS

An anakysiz of the Group's bormowings is as follows:

For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

31 Decamber 31 December
2016 205
AME mllion AME rwlion
Current borrowings
Shart-terrn bank and other bormowings 4,384 6,435
_Current portion of kng-tem borrowings 427 8377
1181 12,812
Men-current borrowings:
Long-term borrowangs, less cument portion 58,482 54,179
0273 65,901
Secured 9,114 11,504
UI‘LS-ECUI:Ed 61,159 BE 247
70,273 65,591

The Group's short-term borowings are unsecured and bear interast at rates ranging from 2.70% to

5.04% per annum {2015: 3.92% 10 5.35% per annumj

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RME million RME rvllan

Thi exposure of the long-term borrowings and the

contractual matunty datas:

Within one year 7427 6,377
More than ona yaar, but not exceading two yaars 5,657 6472
More than Two vears, but not excesding five years 13,040 15,509
Mare than five years 39,765 32,108
65,889 60,666
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

29. BORROWINGS iContinued!
The Group's longterm borowings compnse:

31 December 31 December

2016 205
RMB million RME mition
{Restated)
Loans from banks and other institutions
Fanrminbi danonminated [ribarast rates ranging fron 1.08% o 6.55%
per anmum with matunties through
22 January 2036 61,677 57,555
USD domominated Interest rates ranging frons Libor+0.7% to
Libor+2 85% per annum with matuntes
through 26 Decamber 2034 1,722 484
Japansse Yen ("JPY") Interest rates ranging from 1.20% 1o 2.60%
danominatad paar anmiarn with maturities through
20 March 2031 2445 2448
EUR dernommnated Interest rate at 2.85% per anmum with
matuites thicugh 22 June 2017 = 5
655,889 50,556
Less: currant partion al‘rnng*ter_m borewings TA27 6,377
58462 54,179

Az a1 31 Decembar 2016, the Group had entrusted leans from Shenhiva Group and fellow subsikanes
amounting to RMB4 824 millen (2015; RMBT 424 million)

Cartan bomowings are securad over certain property, plant and eguipment with a camying amount of
RME?O7 million (2015 BMB1,174 mullion) (sea Note 15), inter-group long-tarm recevable of RME Ml
{2016 BMB1,245 million} which wara fully aliminated against ralavant payables in the consolidatad
financial statement, certain future power revenus to be generated by the Group and a guarantee by a
non-controlling shareholdar of a subsidiary
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

BORROWINGS (Continued)
Included in borrowings are the following amounts denominated foreign currencies are set aut below
31 December 31 December

2016 2015
RMB million A mlion

usp 1,782 a8d
JBY 2,445 2,448
EUR 45 63

DEBENTURES, MEDIUM-TERM NOTES AND BONDS

On 11 June 2015, tha Company issued shon-term debentures bearing intarest rate of 2 40% per annum
with proceeds of approximately RMES,000 milkon, and were paid together with accruad interast on 7
February 2016,

On 7 f\h\ramb_er 2013, the Company 1ssued medium-term notes with proceeds of approximately
RMBE, 000 million and are repayable on 11 Movermber 2018 The notes bear interest rate of 5.49%. per
annum, repayable annually. The effective nterast rate is 5.63% per annum.

On 19 August 2014, the Company issued medium-term notes with proceeds of approximataly
RME 10,000 million and are payable on 21 August 2017, The notes bear interest rate of 5.10% per
annurm, repayable annually. The effective mterest rate is 5.17% per annum,

On 16 Sapternber 2014, the Company issued medium-tarm notes with proceads of approximataly
RMB 10,000 milkon and are payable on 18 Septernber 2017, The notes bear interast rate of 5.04% per
annum, repayable annually. itz effective interest rate is 5.11% per annum

On 20 January 2015, China Shenhua Overseas Capital Company Limited {"Shenhua Overseas Capital”)
issuad Daollar bonds with proceeds of approximataly RMBZL 081 milion and are payvable on 19 January
208 The bonds bear interast rate of 2 50% per annum, repayable semirannually. Its effective interest
rate iz 2.84%: par annum.

On 20 January 2015, Shenhua Crverseas Capital issued Dollar bonds with procesds of approximataly
RME3 081 million and are payable on 19 January 2020, The bonds bear interest rate of 3.13% per
annum, repayable semi-annually. [ts effective interest rate 1z 3.36% per annum.
On 20 January 2015, Shenhua Cverseas Capital issued Dollar bonds wath proceeds of approsimataly
RMEZ.081 milien and are payable on 19 January 2025 The bonds bear interest rate of 2.88% per
annum, repayable semirannually. Its effective interest rate iz 4 10% per annum,

The net proceads of the Dollar bonds issuad is mainly used for the repayment of [oans of subsiRanes.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For tha vear endad 31 Decambear 2016

31

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE

21 December 21 December
2016 2015
RME million FME rdlion
Accounts payable
- Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group and
fallow subsichanas 2,140 1,847
= Aszociates 218 208
= Third partias 29,_[_52& 28272 ]
31,982 31,617
Bills payabla 3174 2473
35,156 33,580

As at 31 December 2016, certain bills payable were secured by bills receivable hald by the Group see

Mote 24)

The follewsng iz an aging analysis of accounts payable, presented based on invoice date!

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

BMB million RMB rlfion

Lass than ona year 26,296 25,586
Ona to tweo years 4,184 3922
Two to thres yvears 2,320 3,205
Mara than three years 2,356 1,178
35,156 33,590

Included in accounts and bills payable are the following amounts denominated in foreign currencies are

sat out balow:!
31 December 31 Decamber
2016 2018
RMEB million BMB rvliion
usD 486 413
EUR 154 178
HED - 1
Great Botish Pounds 138 18
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016
ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES
31 December 21 Decamber

2016 2015
RME million FME rdlion

Acerued staff wages and walfare barefits 3,727 3,307
Accneed interest payable 705 TE4
Taxes payable other than mcomea tax 6,911 367
Dividends payable 2,665 2,786
Recsipts m advances 4,196 3,624
Dapasits from Shenhua Group and fallow subsidianes thote (1) 13,492 24.500
Other accrued expenses and payables fhote (i)} 9,665 8 BR7
41,361 47,6519
MNitas
{4 As at 31 Decamber 2016, dapasits from Shenhus. Groug end fellow submdinnes bore ntersst 91 0.42% 80 1 62% pas

arnum (7015047 % o

CHiver pociued sxpansas and pavabies of the Graup meheds

37 Doacambar 2076 31 Decombar HHE

BAME muitlien AAME madion

Amcunks dus 1o Shenhus Group and Tellowr subschsngs 1.945 1,865
At Gus b AES0C e Eq 44
1953 1,906

Thia abgwa balencaa iea unsecufed, misrast-Foo and has rd foosd tamms of repsymeent
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

33. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

21 December 31 December
2016 2015
RME million RME rvlion
Payables for acquisition of mining rights (ote () 1,093 1,263
Defared income fote (i) 1328 1,213
Definad banafit plans 147 m
Others 286 79
2,854 2,726
Analysed for reporting purpose as:
Current habslities 403 203
Mon-current liabilities 2,451 2,623
854 2,726
Mot
] Thir Balaneas manly repesant poysblay of seqmeton of mining rghls svhich sre b0 be saltled over the panod of
production a8t oul in the contrects on an prnusl bases Tha annusl peyment @ dedermned by Tioed rates on & pat onna
beasis wath referanos 10 the sanual producton woiime of the ataquined mired in e SSBHENGN BIReamants
4] Diadarred incoms mamly represanis grapis provided by seweral locsl governmants n the PRC 1o encourage the

consiructon of non-cuwErend assats

34, ACCRUED RECLAMATION OBLIGATIONS

Sasnioitad 1 Datarslion

2016 2018

BMB million RMEB rllion

At the begenning of the yvear 2,197 2,102

Addition for the yvaar 220 =

Accretion expenss 132 137
Lhilisation for the year - ardl

At the end of the year 2,549 2,197
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

SHARE CAPITAL

21 December 21 December
2016 2015
RME million FME rdlion

Registarad, izsued and fully paid:
16,481,037 965 domestic listed & shares of RMB1.00 sach 16,491 16,481
) 3,308 582,500 H sharas of AME.00 each 3,304 3,300
19,290 19,850

All & shares and H shares rank pan passu in all matenial aspects,
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s policy 15 to mamtain a strong capital base 5o as 1o maintan myvestor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain futura development of the business

The Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments 1o it the ight of changes in
econamic conditions and the nsk characteristics of the undarking assats. In ordar to maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dnadends paid to shareholders, retum capital
to shareholders or issue new shares to reduce debis

Tha Group ronitors capital using a gearing ratio which is total liabilities divided by total assets. The
Group aims to maintain the geanng ratio at a reasonable level, The Group's gearing ratio as at 31
December 2016 was 33% (2015 36%).

Thiere weara na changes in the Group's approach to capatal management compared with previous years.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

37.1 Categories of financial instruments

The carmmyng amounts of each of the following categones of financial assets and financial labifties
at the end of the reparting penod are sat out as follows:

221

oOoOooodn

31 Decembear 31 Dacamber
20716 2015
BME million RME rewliar
Financial assets:
Ayadable-for-sale investments 1,800 1,795
Loans and recenables [including cash and
cash aquivalents) 85,651 112,701
Derivative financial instruments 54 12
Investmants in wealth management products 33,350 160
Financial liabilities:
Amaortised cost 172,081 182,172
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continusd
372 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include accounts and bills receivable, loans and advances
tofdaposits fromfamounts due to Shenhua Group and fellow subsidianes, amounts due from/
to associates, other recervables, accounts and bills payables, borrewangs, longterm liabilities,
medium-tarm notes and bonds . Datails of the financal instruments are disclosed in the raspactive
notes, The nsks associated with these financial instruments include market nsk (interast rate
and currency nsks), credit nsk and liquidity nsk. The policies on how to mibigate these nsks ars
sat out belowe. The managemant manages and monitors these axposuras to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner

Market risk
il Curmency risk

The functional currency of most of the group entities is AME in which most of the
transactions are denominated. However, certain of the Group's borrowings, recevables,
bank balances and pavablas are denominated in foreign currencies. Tha Group anterad into
cross curmency interest rate swaps with bank with good reputation in respect of its certam
interast paymants of borravaings denominatad in JPY in order 1o mitigate the nsk from tha
fluctuation of JPY against AMBE, and the carrying ameunts are set out in Mote 29

The carmying amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated monatary assets and
mcnetary labdities at the and of tha reporting penod ara as follows:

Liabilities Assats
31 December 31 December
2016 2018 2016 2015
RMEB milion RWE milion RMB million  AVE mifon
so 2.208 8BSy a7 435
Py 2,445 2442 = =
Chther currancias 218 267 170 160

Sensrtivity analpsis

Thia following tabla details the Group's sansitivity 1o a 10% increase of decrease in
exchange rate of each foreign currency against RMEB, while all other vanables are held
constant. The senstiity analysis mcludes only outstanding foreign curancy denaminatad
menetany tems at the end of the reporting peniod.

26 B bl M W iz
RBmiion  RMEmi:n RMBmBwm  FWEmicn AMBmfon  RVE mfon

Wiacrasse| inraats in prot after tafor the vewr
= if A vecakinrs agapet fonegn umenciis [te1 k7] i3 a4 4 5
«1f AW stimegthans agunt fosian fumences il k3 1 i | 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

37. FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued!
372 Financial risk management objectives and pelicies (Continusd)
Market risk (Continued)
fil Interest rate nisk

The Group s axposed to fair value mterest rate nisk in ralation 1o ficed-rate loan and
recervablas, borrowings, short-term debenture, medium-term notes and bonds (ses
Maotes 25, 29 and 200 The Group has antered into Cross cumency interast rate swaps to
hedge against its exposures to changes in fair values of its certain nterest payments of
borrowings [ses MNota 28}

The Group iz also exposad to cash flow intarest rate nsk in relation to vanable-rate
berrowings and vanabla-rate loans and receivables (see Notes 29 and 211 Othar than
the concentration of interest rate nsk related to the mevements in Londan Interbank
Offered Rate and the laan interast published by the PECC, the Group has no significant
concentration of interest rate risk.

The Group's exposures to mterest rates on financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity nsk
managemant saction of this note.

Lensitivity analysis

The sansitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure 1o interest
ratas for vanable-rate borrowings and vanable-rate loans and recervablas at the end of the
reporting penod, Mo sensitivity analysis has been presented for the exposure to interest
rates for bank balances as the management of the Group considers that, taking inta
account that the fluctuation in interest rates on kank balances is minimal, the impact of
prefit of bass for the vear 15 insignificant.

The analysis is prepared assuming vanable-rate borrowings and vanable-rate loans and
racaivables outstanding at the end of the reporting panod ware outstanding for the whola
yEar,

I interest rates had been 100 basis peints (2015 100 basis pointst higherlower and all
ather vanables wera hald constant, the Group's prefit for the year ended 31 December
2016 would decreasefincreasas by RMBZES million {2015 increasa/decrease by RMBZ23
millicnl,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continusd
372 Financial risk management objectives and pelicies (Continused)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's maxmum exposure to credit risk which wall cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to dischargs an cbligation by the counterpartias and
financial guarantess provided by the Group 13 ansing from:

* the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
consobdated statement of financial position;

* tha Group's continuing mvolvement in the derecognised bills recevables equal to ther
carying amounts az disclosed in Note 24, and

* the amount of contmgeant hability in relation to the financal guarantees provided by tha
Group s as disclosed in Mate 303

Im orcdar to minimiza the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated & team
responsible for determination of credit limits, cradit approvals and other monitoring procedures 1o
ansure that follow-up action is taken to racaver overdus debts In additton, the Group reviews tha
recoverable amount of each individual trade dabt on regular basiz and at the end of the reporing
pencd to ensure that adequate imparment losses are made for irecoverable amounts, In respect
of tha risk arizing from the provision of financial guarantees, the managament of the Group
continuously monitors the credit quality and financial conditions of the guarantead parties that
the Group issued financial guarantes contracts in faver of to ensure that the Group will not suffer
significant credit losses as a result of the failure of the guaranteed parties on the repayment of
the relevant lsans. In thaz regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s credn risk 15 significanthy
recuced.

Tha credit nsk on liquid funds 15 limited bacausa the counterparties are banks with good
reputation.

Other than concentration of credit nsk on liquid funds which are deposited with several banks
with good reputation, the Group does not have any other significant concentration of cradit risk.
Accounts receivables consist of a large number of customers, which spread across diverse
ndustnes and located n the PRC.

Liquidity risk

Ligquedity nsk is the nsk that tha Group vall not be able to meet its financial cbligation as they fall
due. Tha approach to managing liquidity is to ansure, as far a3 possibla, that it will always have
sufficient liguidity to meet itz kabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
withalt incurmng unaccaptable lossas or nsk damage 1o the Group's reputation.

The Group closely moniters cash flow raguirements and optimising its cash retumn. The Group
prepares cash flow forecasts and ensures it has sufficient cash for the senvicing of operation,
financial, and capital obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that
cannot raasonably be pradictad, such as natural dizastars
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continusd
372 Financial risk management objectives and pelicies (Continused)
Liquidity risk i(Continuec

The fellowing table details the remaining contractual maturty of the Group's financial liabilities at
the end of the reporting pencd, which are basad on contractual undiscoumtad cash fleaws lincluding
nterast paymaents computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the
and of the reporting perod) and the earliest date the Group can be required to pay:

31 Decembes 2016
Weighted  On demand Tetal Toul
avarage  of s than Mornthan undscousted  cairying
mterest sate fyar  FZyen MSpum Gyears  cashfows amourt
% RMBmifon AlEraioe RAWEmdcn AMEmBor RMGmiion AMEmdon

Fnascial nbiltes:
Aetzmards and bl patle, s Bparnes,
ther payabies and ingterm badtss 656 2% 1% .1 66,182 6503
Brtowngs vanabia roeest rete L] 10676 m e L o] fick e i
Bermaings foted nterest orts 18 485 ] 258 253 o 287
Mediumvizim notes ad bonds 45 oz SO 1% e a2 %
o5 178 & 8 o, ol 172080
3 Deceter 015
Waghted O darond Totd Totd
meE whnha o Sun undsoounted g
miznasi s T Ty M Gyeas  omhiom ameunt
¥ ABmiin REmien  AMBmiior RifEmice AEmEion  RVEmilon
Finasacia] afies.
Apenurss and biis pagble. aooned emperses.
ther pavabies and bng-termn bbb TeE ri 3 52 55 1554 TEN
Borrowngs venzbls et e 48 138% R iy ] patE B
Berrowings foesd mienast enie 16 138 e 135 1wl e 568D
Ditentures, mredumHemanctss and bands 18 L nEE N kY <1 RER

1] e R S48 050 A

Savad as discussed above, tha Group also makes use of banks and financial instinitions faciites as
one of the effective sources of iquidity

The maximum liability of financial guarantees izsued by the Group 13 dizclosed in Mote 39 3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016
37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS /{Continuead)
373 Fair value measuremonts
Fair value of the Group's financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Az of 31 December 2016, the Group has investrmants in denvative financial mstruments, tradabla
wealth managament products, and weaalth management products which are measured at fair

value of RMB4 million (2015: RMB1Z million), RMESD million (2015; Nill, and RMEBEZ3 350 million
(2015 AMB1ED millionl, respactively,

At n A
Dacamber Decerber  Farvaiun Viahaton technomoeds)
bl 2005 Mranchy =nod gy ingutist

RMEmilion  ALE mifisn

Financisl aset

Dematve fmancal mstrorens i 12 Lewell Clusted prcs in a0 actve rarkst

Tradecle weakh management 50 0 Lewld Decounted cash tiow, Futune cash flows 2
produis eatimatied hased on expected rate of retum

Wiwath managemint produets 1350 180 Lewsl2 Discoured cosh flow Fulure cas® fiows s

gstrrated based on epedted rate of refum

Thera were no transfer between Lavel 1 and Lavel 2 durng the year endad 31 December 2016
and 2015,

Fair value of financial assets and financial labilities that are not measured at fair value on a
racurring basis

Excapt as detaded in tha following table, the Directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assats and financial habilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
staternents approximate their fair values:

(At 31 Decomber 2016 At 31 December 2015 —

Carrying amount Fair value  Camying amount Fair valua
RMEB million RMEB million RMEB milifon FME milben

Financial liabilities:
Fived rate bank barrowings 8507 8,567 4,020 4,387
Frved rate medium-tarm notes 24,974 25,282 24955 26,008
Fixad rate bonds 10,331 10,436 5651 8660

Tha fair value of ficed rata bank borowings above in the Level 2 category is measured using
dizcounted cash flow mathod whera the future cash flows are astimated basad on the contract
and discounted at a rate that reflects the credit nsk of the 1ssuers,

The fair values of medium-term notes and bonds are includsd in the Level 1 category, which have
bean danved from the quoted pnces (unadusted) in an active market

276/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

2016 Annual Repont 227

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES IN PRIOR
Acquisitions from Shenhua Group

Pursuant to a resolution passed at the directors’ mesting on 31 October 2015, the Company acguired
the equity interests of certain entities hekl directly or indirectly by Shenhua Group, including:

- 100 00% aquity interast Mingdong Powar Plant;

- 100 .00% aquity interest in Xuzhou Power Plant; and

- 51.00% equity interest in Zhoushan Power Plant,

During the vear ended 31 Dacember 2015, the Company had paicd RMES 286 million based on tha
valuation of tha acquired businass as at 20 Juna 2016 (the "Valuation Data” ], and had paid an additional
consideration of AMEZ09 millkon 1o Shanhua Group, baing the excess of the net assets as at the
complation date of the acquisitions over that of the Valuation Data_ for the acquired business. The
acquisitions had been accounted as busmess combmnations under common control dunng the year
endaed 31 Dacamber 2015,

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

39.1 Capital commitments

Az at 31 December, the Group had capital commitments for land and buldings and equipment as

follows

31 Decembear 31 December
2016 2015
RME million RME million

Contracted for but not provided
- Land and buildings 23,604 26623
= Seipmant =17 g
40,804 47,783

392 Operating lease commitments

Operating lease commitments mainly represent business premises leased through
non-cancellable operating leases. These operating leases do not contain provisions for contingent
lease rentals. As at 31 December, future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
oparating leases on busingss premises having initial or remaining lkease térms of more than one
yoar ane payable as follows:

31 December 31 Dacarnbar

2016 2015

RMB million RMEB rvlivan

Within one year 45 45
After ona year but within frve vears x| 17
After frve years: - 3
88 66
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

39. COMMITMEMNTS AND CONTIMGENT LIABILITIES (Contnued!
393 Financial guarantoes issued

At 31 December 2016, the Group had issued certain guarantees in respect of certain banking
facilitiez granted to an entity which the Group held less than 20% equity interast, The maamum
amount guaranteed i RMB191 mullion (2015: RMB197 millkon)

394 Legal contingencies

The Group is the defencant in certain lawsuits as wall as the plaintiff in other proceedings ansing
in the crdinary course of business. While the cutcomes of such contingencies, lawsuits or other
proceedings cannat be determined at present, managament believes that any resulting liabilites
will not have a matenal adverse effect on the financial position or eperating results of the Group

395 Environmental contingencies

To date, the Group has not incurred any significant expenditure for environmental remadiation,
is currently not involved m any environmental remediation, and apart from the provision for land
reclamation costs, has not accruad any further amounts for anvironmeantal renediation relating
to its operations. Under the existing legislation, management believes that there are no probable
liabilities that will have a matenal adverse effect on the financaal pazmion or oparating results of tha
Group. The regulatory bodies, however, have moved, and may move further towards the adoption
of more stnngant environmental standards. Environmental Rabilities are subject to considerabla
uncarainties which affect the Group's abidity to estimate the ultimate cost of remediation efforts
Thase uncerfainties include (i} the exact nature and extent of the contamination at various sites
ncluding, but not limited to coal mines and land development areas, whether operating, closad
or soid; (i} the extent of required cleanup efforts; (in) varying costs of alternative remadiation
strategies; liv) changeas in envirenmental remadiation reguirements: and (v] the idantification of
new remediation sites. The amount of such future cost is mdeterminable due to such factors as
the unknawn magnitude of possible contamination and the unknown tming and axtant of tha
corractive sctions that may be required. Accordingly, the outcome of amvironmeantal habilities
under future environmental legislation cannot reasonably be astimated at present, and could be
mraterial.

40. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLAN

In addtion to a minimal defined banefit plan operated by s subsidiary, the Group participates, in line
with the ragulations of tha PRC, mainly in vanious defined contribution retiremaent plans organised by
municipal and provincal governments for its employeas. The Group is required to make contrbutions
to the retirernent plans at 20% of the salares, bonuses and certain allowances of the emplovess. In
addition, as approved by the government, the Group makes contribution to a supplemental defined
contribution pansion plan for its amployees. The fund 12 managed by a qualified fund manager. The
Group has no other matanal obligation for the payment of pension benefits assooiated with thase plans
bayond the annual contnbutions described above. The Group’s contnbutions for the year ended 31
Decemnber 2016 were RMB2,728 million (2015: AMBZ, 791 millicn)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

411 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow
subsidiaries, and associates of the Group

The Group 13 controllad by Shenhua Group and has significant transactions and relatonships with
Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group and subsidiaries of Shenhua Group [“fellow
subsidianes”). Related partias refer to enterpnsas over which Shenhua Group is able to exerciza
significant influence or contrel, The Group also has enterad o transactions wath s assocates,
aver which the Group can exercise significant influence. Because of the above relationships, it 1z
possibla that tha terms of these transactions are not the same as those that would result from
tranzactions among wholly unrelated parties

The Group had the following transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group that were camed out in the nomnal course of

businass dunng both years:
2016 2015
RME million RME rmlvor
Intarast ncome 3 634 E19
Income from entrusted loans {m} 33 a3
Interast expanza {imi} 242 2490
Purchasas of ancillary matenals and spara parts ) 1,347 1,385
Mining service income il - g12
Ancillary ard social services il 628 BES
Transponation sarvice income i} 195 183
Tranzportation sarvice expanse fhviith - -
Sale of coal (i) 4,724 4,188
Purchase of coal ) 6,227 3,697
Property leasing e} 48 43
Repairs and maintenance semices expensa b 44 7
Coal export agency expense it 9 4
Purchasa of equiprment and construction work {xiv) 1,021 1,763
Sale of coal chemical product vl 3,804 3,104
Chthar income vt} 2,123 2,365
Granting of loans from Shenhua Finance il 4,768 9,082
Repayment of loans from Shenhua Finance Lowmih 3,900 11,158
Granting of entrusted boan i) - -
Repayment of entrusted loan foxh - -
Met deposits recaved by Shenhua Finance D) {11,008) 5,748
Loans frorm Shenhua Group ) - 2,235
Repayment of leans from Shenhua Group {xiih 2,600 3,324

il Inerest income reprasents interest earned from loans to Shenhua Group and fellow
subsidianies. The applicable interest rate is determinad i accordance with the prevailing
intarast rates published by the PEOC.

il Income from entrusted loans represents interast earned from entrusted loans to an

aszociate of the Group, The applicable interest rate is determined in accordance with the
prevailing interast rates published by the PEOC.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continusd)

41.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow
subsidianes, and associates of the Group ‘Continued’

fii  Imterest expensa raprasents merest incumed from deposits placed and loans from Shenhua
Group and fellow subsichanes, The applicable interest rate 1= determined in accordance wath
the prevailling interast rates published by the PBCOC,

(vl Purchases of ancillany matenals and spara parts represent purchase of matenals and utilty
supphes related to the Group's operations from fallow subsidianes

wl Mining service income représents ncome earmed from coal mining servicas to fellaw
subsgidkaries

Wil Ancillary and social services ropresent expenditures for social walfare and suppont servicas
such as property managemant, water and alqetr&:it',.r supply, and canteen expense pad fo
Shenhua Group, fellow subsidianes and associates of the Group.

Wit Transportalion Sarvice income represents income samed frorm Shenhua Group and fallow
subssdranias in respact of coal transportation seniacas,

i) Transportation sendice expense represents expense related to coal transportation service
provided by a fallow subsidiary of Shenhua Group and associates of the Group,

] Sale of coal rapresents income from sale of coal to fellow subsidianas.

]  Purchase of coal represents coal purchased from associates of the Group and fellow
subssbanas.

i) Property leasing reprasents remtal pad or payable in respact of proparties lsased from
fellow subsidiarias

xii} Repars and maintenance sarvices axpanse raprasents expense related to machinery
repairs and mamtenance sanvicas provided by fellew subsichanes and an associate of the
Group,

i) Coal export agency expense raprasants expensea related 1o coal axport agancy senicas
provided by a fellow subsidiary

vt Purchase of equipment and construction work represents expencditure related 1o equipment
and construction service providad by fellow subsidianas,

ixwl Sale of coal chemical product represents income from sale of coal chemical product to
fallow subsidianies

il Othar incoma includes agency income, repairs and maintanance sarvice incoma, sales of
anaillary matenals and spare parts, management fee income, sales of water and slectncty,
financial servica incomae, ete,

ixvn)  Granting of loans from Shenhua Finance represants loans granted by Shenhua Financa to
fallow subsidianes

tovilll Repayment of loans from Shenhua Finance représents loans repaid by fellow subsidianss
to Shenhua Finance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continusd)

41.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow
subsidianes, and associates of the Group ‘Continued’

ikl Granting of entrustad [oan represents an entrusted loan granted to an associate of the
Group,

bkl Repayment of entrusted loan represents an entrusted loan repaid by an associate of the
Group,

mxil  Receipt of deposits by Shenhuea Finance represants net deposits recawed by Shenhua
Finance from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidianes.

pexni)  Loans obtained by the Group from Shanhua Group and fellow subsidianes,
pexnil Bepayment of loans from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidianes by the Group,

The Directors are of the opinion that the above transactions with related parties were conducted
in the ordinary course of business and in accordance with the agreaments governing such
tranzactions,

The Group entered mto a number of agreements with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua
Group, fallow subsichanes, and associates of the Group. The terms of the principal agresmeants
are summansed as follows!

il Thie Group has entered mto a mutual supply agreemant for the mutual provision of
preduction supplies and ancillary services with an azsociate of Shenhua Group and
fallow subsicliaries Pursuant 1o the agresment, an associate of Shanhua Group and
fellow subsidianes provide the Group with the production supplies and services, ancillary
production sennces including the use of the information natwork system and ancillany
administrative services, On the other hand, the Group provides feflow subsidianes with
watar supplies, rolling steck management, raillway managament, raibway transportation and
other ralated or similar production supplies or services and use of the information network
systam.

The products and senices provided under the agreement, other than the sharng of use of
the information network system which is free of charge, are provided in accordance with
the followang pricing policy:

* price prascribed by the state (ncluding any price prescnbed by any relevant local
govarnment), if appheabla;

. where there 15 no state-prescnbed price but whare there 5 a state-guidanca price,
than the state-guidance price;

. whara thera is naithar a state-prescribad price nor a state-guicance peica, the markst
price, ar

. where nong of the above 13 applicable or where it 1= not practical to apply the above
pricing policies in reality, the price to be agreed batween the relevant parties shall be
based on reasonable costs incurrad in providing the goods or sarvices plus & profit
margin of 5% of such costs
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continusd)

411 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow
subsidiaries, and associates of the Group (Continusadlf

il The Group has entered into coal supply agreaments with fallow subsidianes and associates
of the Group. The coal supplied is charged at the prevailing market price.

finf  The Group, through Shenhua Finance, has entered into a financial services agraemant
with Shenhua Group and fellow subsicdhanes, Pursuant to the agreement, Shenhua Financs
provices financial services to Shanhua Group and fallw subsidianes. The mterest rate for
the deposits with Shenhua Finance from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidianes should
not be lower than the [owest limit published by the PBOC for the same type of depost
The interest rate for lcans made by Shenhua Finance to Shenhua Group and fellow
subsichanes should not be highar than the highast limit published by the PBOC for the
gama typs of loan, The above interest rates should be datermined by réference 1o the rate
charged by pormal commercial banks in tha PRC for comparable depasits and loans an
normal cornmarcial terms. The fees charged by Shenhua Finance for the provision of other
financial services shall be determined according to the rates chargeable by the PEOC or the
China Banking Regulatary Commission,

fivl  The Group has entarad into a proparty leasing agreement with fellow subsidianes for
leazing of certain properties to each other, Mo rent is pavable by the Group before fellow
subsidiaries cbtains the relevant property ownership certificate. The rental charges are
based on comparable market rates. If fallow subsidianas nagotiate to sall a leasaed proparty
to a third party, the Company has a pre-emptive nght to purchase such property under
terms no less favorable than othar third pasty

) The Group haz anterad imo a land leasing agreement with fellow subsidianes. The annual
rent i3 determined based on the local market mte. The Group is not allowed 1o sub-let the
|aased land

wil  The Group has entared into an agency agreement for the export of coal with a fallow
subssckary. The fallow subsidiary is appointed as a non-exclusive export agent of the Group
and i1z entitled to receive an agency fee based on the relevant market rates or lower rates
Curranthy, the rata iz 0.7% of tha free on board zales pnce of coal exported.

il The Graup entared into an agency agraemeant for the sale of coal with fallow subssdhanas.
The Group i3 appointed as the exclusive sales agent of fellow subsidiarias for thermal coal
and non-exclusive salas agent for coking coal. The Group is entriled to recaive an agancy
faa, which is basad on its ralated costs incurrad plus a profit margin of 5% for sales of coal
outside the Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region. Mo agency fee iz charged for sales of coal
within the Inner Mongalia Autonomous Region,

ikl Tha Group has enterad into agreements with fellaw subsidiaries undar which the Group
has been granted the right to use certain trademarks. Fellow subsidianes bear its own
cost for the registration of such trademarks dunng the term of the tradamarks license
agreement and expansas for enforcemeant against any infringement of the licensad
trademarks by third parties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continusd)

411 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow
subsidiaries, and associates of the Group (Continusadlf

Amounts due fronyto Shenhua Group, an assocate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidianes, and

associates of the Group:
31 December 31 Decamber
2me 2015
MNate RMEB million AME mllion
Accounts and bills recaivable &4 3458 3659
Frapaid expenzes and other curant assats 75 3,182 4023
Cther non-current assets 2 13,6507 12,128
Total amounts due from Shenhua Group,
an associate of Shenhua Group, fallow
subsidianes and associatas of the Group 20,147 20,110
Bormowings 248 4,824 7424
Aceaunts pavabla 31 2,358 2,245
Accrued expenses and other payables 32 15,491 26,406
Total amounts dua to Shenhua Group, an
associate of Shephua Group and fellow
subsickanas, and associates of the Group 22,673 36,076

Other than those disclosed in Notas 21, 25, 29 and 32, amounts dus fromto Shenhua Group, an
associate of Shanhua Group, fellow subsidhanes, and associates of the Group bear no interast, are
unsecured and are repayable in accordance with normal commercial terms

412 Key management personnel emoluments

Key management personnal recave compansation in the form of feas, basic salanes, housing and
ather allowances, benefits in kind, discretionany bonuses and ratirement schamea contributions.

Kay management parsonnel compensation of the Group is summansed as follows:

2016 2015

RME million RME rmdion

Short-term employves benefits 8 8
postomiploymonthonefs ! il

a &

Total remuneration is mcludad in " personnal expenses” as disclosed in Mote 10,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016
41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cantinued)
413 Contributions to post-employment benefit plans
The Group participates in vanous defined contribution post-employment benefit plans orgamsed
by mumcipal and provincial governmeants and a supplemental dafined contnbution pansion plan
approved by the government for ts employees. Further details of the Group's postemployment
benafit plans are disclosed in Mate 40.
414 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC

Tha Company is ultimately controlled by the PRC government and the Group oparates in an
ascanomic environmant curmently predominated by govemnment-related antities.

Other than thoss transactions with Shenhua Group, an azsociate of Shenhua Group, fallow
subsidianes and asscciate of the Group as disclosed above, the Group conducts business with
other government- related antities which include but are not hmitad 16 the followang:

- Power zales;

- Sales and purchases of coal,

—  Transporiation services,

= Construction work;

= Purchases of ancillary matarials and spare parts;

—  Ancillary and social servicas; and

= Financial sarnces arrangerments,

These tranzactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group’s business on terms
comparable to those with other antities that are not govarnment-rélated. The Group has
established its pricing pobicies in respect of sale of goods and provision of services, and approval

procass for purchases of products and seraces. Such policias and approval process apply to all
counterportes regardless of whether the counterparty 15 government-related or not
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016
41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
414 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC (Continued

Having considered the potential for transactions to be impacted by related party relationships,
the Group's buying, pricing strategy and approval processes, and what information would
be necessary for an understanding of the potential effect of the relationship on the financial
stataments, the Directers are of the apinion that the following transactions with othar
government-related antities requere disclosure

Transactions with other govammaent-related entiies, including state-controlled banks in the PRC

2016 2015

RME million AME mdlion

Coal revenua 6o, 822 63,247

Povwer evanua 67,472 60,380

Transpontation costs 1.618 10,427

Interast income 691 A48

Interest expensas (including amount capitalized) 5463 5 696
e e e e e e

Balances wath other government-related entitias, incluting state-contralled banks in the PRC

31 December 31 December

2018 2015

BMB million FMB rvillvon

Accounts and bills receivable 12,354 16,606
FPrapaid expenzes and other currant assats 1,289 1,306
Cash and time deposits st banks 44,602 43,233
Restricted bank deposits 5,141 4811
Bomowings 64,578 50,567

Accrued expenses and other payables 3,669 2,725

42. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
On 17 March 2017, the Board of Directors proposad: (i1 a final dwdend of RMBO 45 per ordinary share

totaling RMBES, 149 million; (ah a special dividend of BMBZ2. 51 per ordinary share totaling RMBA9.523
million to the equity holders of the Company. Further details are disclogad in Mote 132
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

43. SUBSIDIARIES
Deatails of the Company’s Material Subsidiaries

The Company’s subswdianes are unlisted. Detads of the Company's matenal subsidianes at the end of
the reporting pencd are st out balow:

Placs of Pragortion of cumesship ifesst
eopontion Paficsbiesol  and voting ights held by
Hame of thesubsidiary  andoperation Type of kegal entity registesnd capital the Group Principal actrties
N Decsmber 3 Decerrber
Foiyl 5
% %
s Saie Groop (o, L PRC Lvviad compary RWET 388 mlan w0 105 Tradngof ooal
Shenwan EoaruCa i PRC Livvted compary ML £ e 5 51 Trading of cod
Sharbus Sardang Coal Geoup PRC Livrind coerpary BIEA 280 ey L] 100 Tradeg of ool peosenen of
fo.ld imegrated senices
Sharhws Dungrerbery PR Livvied compary BMET 2 vl 5 5 (od ming and deveopment
e, feneraton and sl of
ey
Shirbua Bporde By PR Limviad cormpany AT 160 el 5 57 Cod minng perwtsaen of
bnustnd o od lpading ard trangpantasan
sanies
ShetusBedmthet  PRC Liited corvpary AMEZ &7 mlle & 63 Cod mnng peoisan of
trargy (o, L onding and trensportation
s
Sraam Gushua Jege Frery  PRC Lrevied eoivpany RWEL 378 millin n M Genxatonand s of
o, e dactriofy, cod minng and
devaisprat
Shente Gichus insratord PRC Limited compary AMES 1) s n MW Conmvatpand s ol
Fowr Co. Lo iy
Shwtua Sendeng Pover . FRC Liviad compary AV 2wl o 100 Ganerssonand see of
o iartnety
Guanpdong Goghea Yupden  PRC Lrrrted covpany FMES 570 millon & B0 Genweationsand sl of
Tthars Fower Cn Lt giamean,
FepmgCuchalhensy FRE Limvi=d company ANE 86 el & B Barration andssie of
Power Genarston (o Lig ety
SudengPower(o . FRC Lvviad oy AMEL 029 iy & 5 Coanmezti and safe of
fngte & elastreity
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
Details of the Company’s Material Subsidiaries (Continuadl
e of Pooportion of cwnership mtesest
Nporaticn Paticdlrsol  and voting rights held by
Noseclthsmbifoy  ondopsation Tipecllegileatly  wgistwedcipal  GeGowp  Pricipalivies
11 December 31 Dposenber
6 X5
% %
HibwGoohuaCangdeng PRC Limvlad corvpeany FIVER 204 enllcny L] 51 Gatweation and e of
Foawir (o L0 ety
Dingchons Power bote /) B8 Limviad ompary FWE 551 milon 4 A1 Generabonangsai of
ey
Gushus Tading Fows 43 Lirvted coerpary A2 000 o 5 5 Lestinand e of
o, 1 fowisl wagiresy
Sherhun SichuanEnery. PRC Lited oy FWED 162 enllony L] 51 Gatwratorand sale of
£, L gy, redog of sod
Sherhus Fuszn Enargy e Limited comvpany VB2 milon ] 100 Gerersboniand sl of
[P gty
Shuthueng Fadway PRC Lirvted conrpany RYES 280 mln 5 5 Prowstn ol tamporasan
Devsoprrant Ca L4 Annes
Sherhua Trunch Py (o, PRC Limvied covpary FIE 110 million & B Froveaon of tansponsion
L L
Sherbus Hsnghus Hator PG Limved compary BNEE 780 millen » M Provison of hrbowe ot
Admnstebon O, L SENNES
Sherbua Thongha Shpong: R Livyied ooepany RWES, 180 ey 51 51 Peoveon of Tnsportaton
Shanhus Baotou Codl M Limvied corvpany ALES 13 milln o 100 Coal charnd
Chemvea (o [
Shenhus Rabegy {14 Livvied comrpary RWEL M milon o] 10 Proveson of taneportiion
TransartatonCa, 1t
Sherbus Fronzs B Linted sorpany BAES 200 el o 10 Fraseoon of Snanel seqiont
Cha S v Wenglang  Liiied company FRD5, 2% e 0 W Imestvent holdeg
Dvsioprment & vestment
Lo, e
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

43,

Oooooooa

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued!
Details of the Company’s Material Subsidiaries (Continuadl
Place of Progortion of cwnership imfesest
Pmm— Paticdlrsol  and voting rights held by
Momeclthisabsidiary  ondopwation Trpeollogalentlty  mgtndoapitd  theGrowp  Pricipal acivies
1 Decomber 31 Degerrber
6 X5
% %
SwiwalusrainHodng  Asvla Unvisd compmy AUDAD) enlln #0 100 ool g and devlopment,
Py L pEneretn and sala of
dlactrehy
SerhaWaemak Dol Astele Lnisd oovpeny AUD3E) min o] 100 ol g and devedoprment,
Py lid ganeraten and 33 of
dactrty
PT GH EMM rdonese hiness:  Lvted compiny L5063 mifen n 0 Codl mnmg aref dewstopment
peniriton i saaof
i)
Shenhoa Beothen Rdwy PEC Limvied pomipany RRAB0.600 i ] 100 Provesion of fansportation
Sroup Co Lot P
[Tiarpry Fvance Lease o Lid FRC Livied eoorpany RYE 000 mln 51 51 Prowstn ol fnanodl lease
s
Shenhua Trumreng Resoocss . PRC Limvied covpary AVET 200 millen 0 100 Comprebenye utieaton of
Develogment & [tbsaien ey OB rRsnE
o, 14
Kichou Powst e Lrevied comvpary AWE 190 mlln 0 100 Gerranand e
dactroy
Zronshan Fowse Lo Limviad covpiry FINEETER millon 5 51 Ganwgonsand sle of
.

The abovea tabla lists subsidianes of the Group which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidianas would, in the opinion of the

Directors, result in particulars of excessive length

Motes

[4] i acicnon 0o 1 5% acquity maedaat hold by the Compsny, the Com pany's sobcbiany ownid 505 acuity intonesl n Suchong

Porar Co L,

[} This Compary chtanied the conirot ovie Dingzhou Poswer, Through its nght 1o sppomt reagonty. menmbers of the board of

chrgetord, chatadls of which aro sel ot in Reta'd 1

tml Tha Compary has tha control owed Goohain Taicang Powst Co. theough s Watng nghts over 50%

288/326



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
ooOooood

2016 Annual Repert 239

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
Summanzed financial information in respact of each of the Group’s subsidianes that has matenal non-

controlling interasts s sat cut below, The summansad financial mformation below represents amounts
bafore intra-group eliminations:

Proportion of owmership
Flace of et and
morporbon woting rights held by Pro abocated to [R——
NDecomber  Fleevier  Vearendd  3ilsceber  1December 3 Diverbe
b 0% a6 il Fuj 3 215
- i RAlEmiBn RAmdn AMBoffe  AVE e
Bt Enerpy Ca, Lnd FEL ] 4 B 9% im0
Sherhus Tungs s Energy Ca, Lot FRE F i % 55 105% i
Shertus Brorole Enaey Industial
o, 1 FRC & 4 06 o 155 1260
Hsbet G Cangdong Fower
o, lud PR & n &% 148 1285
Dingchens Power R B 53 i 13 1#5
SherhuaSehanEnegy (o (W FRC & 1% n 155 198
Shuhuang Ratwesy [evelooment
(o, Il PRC a1 o 1062 LEE e HECE]
Sherbun Dengha ShpprgCo, Ll | PRE [ 8 ) B 20 250
Buengdong Cochia Yupden Tashn
Fower O Lad FRC ] | Foi ] m 155 1825
Shenhes Huanghia Hatour
Admnesneton Co, Lid FRL k1] ] £ 1 156 2866 110
Sherten Guehu ieranonl
Power Ca, Lo PRC ¥ k1] k2] 4] 1m0 3162
Teaping Guohul Thaneng Powe
(anzston o, Lad FRC L] & 4 ) 22 pic 4|
Indscushy nrnetend nbsdaie
wih nen-cerirling insicests e L
B9 T
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

43,

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued!

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

f{Continued)
Shenles Thunge'er Energy  Shenhuy Baomde Essrgy Hiabei Gucduns Cangdong
‘Shenwan Emegy Co, Led _God  eistblCold sl
N Decembes 31 Deceier 3 Dwcembes 3 Deceber  MDecember 31 Dzcevber 3 December 31 Deverber
Fuly X Faij 205 il Nig Faij X5
RMBmilon AMErdcn RMEmdon AVEmdcn RiBmflon FEmdfce RMBmiln AWM
Crrerst gasets 146 1062 13580 11688 1%7 14  Fis 157
Menoment s 1225 13437 18506 1B 5218 - 5985 Al
Clirrecd babilies 2497 3001 a4 5686 i) k- 140 3208
Honamen fabltes 235 ] w & =1 1# 1050 M
Tt waurty 211 175 Feh PERES 438 < 158 36
'l'ur_u_hcl-'ﬂhmbq fwuﬁpclilﬁmm_hr_ fw-ﬁdﬂﬂwnbw Yeur ended 31 Decamber
Pl a5 gl s 2016 5 Faij x5
RMBaiden AExde RMBodx AVEeden  RMBmilln RVE s RMBmilion AUE mdse
Fleverus &I it 961 G2 21 mm 4m 1y
ko) b e e e B e R e e,
Froft and tot conprfengye
e for e yeer 555 {13 13 1% 1% i 672 =
Eiadand pad i naneoriroling
rferasts 5 - - - W Fid ¥ 471
Net cash wlow bom nperatng
[ 144 254 1% % ] e 5] 1063
et cashinfow lpurfiowd Fom
imvestng achites 140 [1457) [ e 52 =] 3 348 m
Het coch outfow fom Sranony
witg I a4 42 i3 [ B4 il el
et cash infow foutfow! 8 5 m 14 ] i1 = -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued!

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

f{Continued)
Shenhus Sickusn Shuokassg Ry Shenhia Thosghai

_ UbgthouPower  CogrColtd  DewopmeatCold  Sippeglo,ld
N Decembes 31 Deceier 3 Dwcembes 3 Deceber  MDecember 31 Dzcevber 3 December 31 Deverber
ME i) A il il Nig Faij 15
RMBmilon AMErdcn RMEmdon AVEmdcn RiBmflon FEmdfce RMBmiln AWM
Currert gsses 1080 el 103 134 &N 1% L] 14%
Marvament assets 544 555 5348 4457 ok} ek A - B0
Clierers habilgies 2 20 113 i Ehi7 3EM 13% £c
Mon-arend fabkies in ] 2087 1561 e FRL T 15
Tatal seaty 1M 3% i B s Fol) 6000 E-T

'l'muﬂﬁ!ﬁumhu 'I"u_r_e-i_uelﬁllliumtnr 'I'u.rtdnihﬂmmhr 'I"a_uuiad?lm
il a5 e il MMb bl 06 X5
F¥BmdEln AEmden  RMEm@in AEsde RMBmin  AEmice RiBmfie FVE oo
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued!
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Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016

44. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

21 December 21 December
2016 2015
NOTES RME million AME rrdlivon

MNon-currant assots
Property, plant and equipment 52,469 55,404
Canstruchon in prograss 3446 3 469
Intangible assets 1,712 1,780
Investmeants in subsidianas 132 5649 127,264
Invastmeants in associates 1,065 1,065
Available-for-sale investments 1,647 1,647
Other non-currant assats 36,853 31,796
Leass prepayments 3,167 3,245
Defarred tax assets 152 53

Total non-current assets 233,080 225728

Currant assets

Invantonas 3,591 d 435
Accounts and bills recenable 22,559 18,285
Prepaid expenses and other currant assets 84,782 64 023
Restncted bank deposits 335 £49
Time deposits with cnginal maturty over thras
manths 27,750 9,500
Cash and cash equivalents 19,276 20,414
Total current assets 158,293 119,207
Currant liabilities
Borrowings 5,263 8,038
Short-tarm debenture - 4,558
Becounts and bl payable 6,251 8,693
Accrued expenses and other payables 53,875 57.264
Current portion of long-term liabilities 20,227 00
Income tax payable 1,570 &30
Total current liabilities 87,186 80,923
I‘_'n_ht currant assats 61,107 38,384

Total assets less current labilities 254,187 264112
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244  China Shenhus Energy Company Limited

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For tha vear endad 31 Decambear 2016

44. INFORMATIONM ABOUT THE AINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (Contmiusd)

21 December 21 December
2016 2015
NOTES BMEB million BME rdlivon

MNon-currant liabilities

Bomowangs 3,460 3872
Medium-tarm notas 4,985 24 955
Long-term lisbdities a2 1,115
Aecrued raclamation ehiigetions 1.224 1.156
Total non-current liabilities 10,541 31,008
Met assets 283,646 233,014
Equity
Shara capital 35 19,890 19,800
Raeserves 263,756 213,124
Total equity 283,646 233 014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [Continued)
For the year ended 31 Decambear 2016

INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (Contrusd)

Other
Share  Statutory comprehansive  Capital and Retained
premium reserves income  other ressrves amings Total

PR il FME mion RAAE mibon FLAB mian AME méion RAE mion

A daruay 2015 Ba.00 14548 - 1,881 189 210447

Prradd Sor the yuar - - -

17,355 17,35
Other comprehensive moome - - = = = -

Totef comprehessive Boome for the

s = - . - 173% 17,385
Dividend dechred None 13 - - = = (147181 [14 718
Appropristion of meintenance end

predoctnn funds = 43 - - ] =
Utibsaton of rraimenanses and
) production funds - [2 80 - - 2880 -
Ae 1 Decerrber 3015 500 15987 5 1,881 11045 13124
Profitforthe yeer : - - - 067 5067
l‘_}!w Lornprahansss HIOME - - 1] - - o
Todsl corrprehessne Boorme

fir the vesr - - ) - b5.557 56,587
Driciend checianed Nore 13/ - - - - .35 5385
Areropnation of meimenancs and

productian funds - izl - - {2 5l -
Liri=ation of raintenznos and
) preducton funds - 13584 - - £ -
A 31 Deceerbar 2016 85,00 18288 1] 1,681 158,756 263,756

According 1o the Company’s Articles of Association, the amount of retained earnings available for
distnbution to equity holders of the Company iz the lower of tha amount determined in accordance
with the China Accounting Standards and the amount determined in accordance with [FRSs after the
appropration to resarves as datallad in MNata (il to the consolidated statement of changas in aguity.

At 21 Dacembar 2016, the aggragate amount of retained earnings daterminad in accordance with

the China Accounting Standards available for distnbution to equity holders of the Company was
RAMEB 153 845 million (2015: RMEB104, 592 million)
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100
2016 12 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
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16.45 16.47 16.29 16.08 15.75 16.13
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in The People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shenhua Energy Company
Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group”) set out on
pages 138 to 229, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2015, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
aswell asevaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2015, and of its financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited (the
"Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 158 to 245,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRSS") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS'). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

322/326



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment on coal mines related non-current assets

We identified non-current assets impairment
assessment on coal mines related non-current
assets as a key audit matter due to significant
judgment made by management in
determining the recoverable amounts of the
corresponding cash-generating units.

Owing to oversupply of coads and the
unsatisfactory financial performance of certain
Group's mines, the management identified
certain non-current assets relating to coa
mines having impairment indications. The
impai rment assessment involves
management's judgment in certain areas
including the discount rate and the underlying
cash flows projection based on the future
market supply and demand conditions. Any
changes in management's judgement may
result in significant financial impact to the
Group.

As set out in Note 15 to the consolidated
financia  statements, the  management
concluded that the recoverable amount of each
separate cash-generating unit was higher than
their carrying value and no impairment
provison was required for the current year.
The recoverable amounts of each cash-
generating unit were determined by value in
use method.

Other Information

Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on coal mines related non-current
assets included:

e testing the key controls related to the
assessment on the carrying value of its non-
current assets,

e assessing the valuation methodology;

e analysing and challenging the reasonableness
of significant judgements and estimates built
in the underlying cash flows used in
management's impairment tests based on our
knowledge of the business and industry;

e analysing and reviewing the specific discount
rates used by management in impairment
tests;

e evauating the sensitivity analysis performed
by management;

e comparing the current year actual results with
the 2016 figures included in the prior years
forecast; and

e reconciling input data to supporting evidence,
such as approved budgets and considering
the reasonabl eness of these budgets.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements

and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financid
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individualy or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve colluson, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evauate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financia
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is
Wong Tin Chak, Samuel.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

17 March 2017

325/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

326/326



	表紙
	本文
	第一部企業情報
	第１本国における法制等の概要
	１会社制度等の概要
	（１）提出会社の属する国・州等における会社制度
	（２）提出会社の定款等に規定する制度

	２外国為替管理制度
	３課税上の取扱い
	４法律意見

	第２企業の概況
	１主要な経営指標等の推移
	２沿革
	３事業の内容
	４関係会社の状況
	５従業員の状況

	第３事業の状況
	１業績等の概要
	２生産、受注及び販売の状況
	３対処すべき課題
	４事業等のリスク
	５経営上の重要な契約等
	６研究開発活動
	７財政状態、経営成績及びキャッシュ・フローの状況の分析

	第４設備の状況
	１設備投資等の概要
	２主要な設備の状況
	３設備の新設、除却等の計画

	第５提出会社の状況
	１株式等の状況
	（１）株式の総数等
	①株式の総数
	②発行済株式

	（２）行使価額修正条項付新株予約権付社債券等の行使状況等
	（３）発行済株式総数及び資本金の推移
	（４）所有者別状況
	（５）大株主の状況

	２配当政策
	３株価の推移
	（１）最近５年間の事業年度別最高・最低株価
	（２）当該事業年度中最近６月間の月別最高・最低株価

	４役員の状況
	５コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況等
	（１）コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況
	（２）監査報酬の内容等
	①外国監査公認会計士等に対する報酬の内容
	②その他重要な報酬の内容
	③外国監査公認会計士等の提出会社に対する非監査業務の内容
	④監査報酬の決定方針



	第６経理の状況
	１財務書類
	２主な資産・負債及び収支の内容
	３その他
	４国際財務報告基準と日本における会計原則及び会計慣行の主要な相違

	第７外国為替相場の推移
	１最近５年間の事業年度別為替相場の推移
	２最近６月間の月別最高・最低為替相場
	３最近日の為替相場

	第８本邦における提出会社の株式事務等の概要
	１本株式の株式事務
	２日本における実質株主の権利行使方法

	第９提出会社の参考情報
	１提出会社の親会社等の情報
	２その他の参考情報


	第二部提出会社の保証会社等の情報
	第１保証会社情報
	第２保証会社以外の会社の情報
	第３指数等の情報

	監査報告書

